



Federal Republic of Nigeria Official Gazette

No. 14

Lagos - 19th March, 1981

Vol. 68

CONTENTS

		Page
Instrument conferring upon Sobo Sowemimo the Rank of Senior Advocate of Nigeria		308
Instrument conferring upon Macaulay Ovwiudo Akpofure the Rank of Senior Advocate of Nigeria	9	308
Instrument conferring upon Mrs Olufolake Solanke the Rank of Senior Advocate of Nigeria		309
Instrument conferring upon Festus Adebayo Kehinde the Rank of Senior Advocate of Nigeria	7.	309
Instrument conferring upon Arthur Nylander the Rank of Senior Advocate of Nigeria		310
Movements of Officers	3	10-17
Rate of Royalty on Tin	. ×	318
Provisional Royalty on Columbite, Tantalite, Thorium and Zinc Ores		318
Nigerian National Petroleum Corporation—Monthly Crude Oil Statistics	• •	18-19
Department of Customs and Excise—Revenue Figures for February 1980 as on 9th February 1981		20 - 23
Tender	3,	32 4
Vacancies	••	24-26
ILO Technical Co-operation Programme—Vacancies		
	3,4	26-29

FEDERAL REPUBLIC OF NIGERIA
The Legal Practitioners Act 1975 (as amended)
Instrument Conferring Upon
SOBO SOWEMIMO



the rank of Senior Advocate of Nigeria
By the Legal Practitioners' Privileges Committee

ATANDA FATAYI-WILLIAMS, CFR, Chief Justice of Nigeria, Chairman, Legal Practitioners' Privileges Committee

To All To Whom These Presents Shall Come, Greeting

Whereas, the Legal Practitioners' Privileges Committee, being well satisfied of the loyalty, integrity and ability of Sobo Sowemimo, Esquire, Barrister and Solicitor of the Supreme Court of Nigeria, has thought if fit to confer upon the said Sobo Sowemimo the rank of Senior Advocate of Nigeria:

Now, know ye therefore that by these presents, the Legal Practitioners' Privileges Committee, in exercise of the powers conferred on the said Committee by section 5 (1) of the Legal Practitioners Act 1975 (as amended by the Legal Practitioners (Amendment) Act 1977) do confer upon the said Sobo Sowemimo the rank and dignity of Senior Advocate of Nigeria, to hold and enjoy all and singular Rights, Allowances, Privileges and Pre-eminences to the said conferment belonging or appertaining in as full and ample a manner as the Legal Practitioners' Privileges Committee may from time to time determine, AND ALSO the liberty of sitting and practising within the Inner Bar of the Courts of Justice in Nigeria.

In witness whereof I have set MY hand and caused the Seal of the Legal Practitioners' Privileges Committee to be affixed to these presents, at the Supreme Court, Lagos, this 5th day of March, in the year One thousand nine hundred and eighty-one.

Government Notice No. 292

FEDERAL REPUBLIC OF NIGERIA

The Legal Practitioner Act 1975 (as amended)

Instrument Conferring Upon

Macaulay Ovwiudo Akpofure

to the rank of Senior Advocate of Nigeria

By the Legal Practitioners' Privileges Committee



ATANDA FATAYI-WILLIAMS, CFR, Chief Justice of Nigeria, Chairman, Legal Practitioners' Privileges Committee

To All To Whom These Presents Shall Come, Greeting

Whereas, the Legal Practitioners' Privileges Committee, being well satisfied of the loyalty, integrity and ability of Macaulay Ovwiudo Akpofure, Esquire, Barrister and Solicitor of the Supreme Court of Nigeria, has thought it fit to confer upon the said Macaulay Ovwiudo Akpofure the rank of Senior Advocate of Nigeria:

Now, know ye therefore that by these presents, the Legal Practitioners' Privileges Committee, in exercise of the powers conferred on the said Committee by section 5 (1) of the Legal Practitioners Act 1975 (as amended by the Legal Practitioners (Amendment) Act 1977) do confer upon the said Macaulay Ovwiudo Akpofure the rank and dignity of Senior Advocate of Nigeria, to hold and enjoy all and singular Rights, Allowances, Privileges and Pre-eminences to the said conferment belonging or appertaining in as full and ample a manner as the Legal Practitioners' Privileges Committee may from time to time determine, and also the liberty of sitting and practising within the Inner Bar of the Courts of Justice in Nigeria.

In witness whereof I have set My hand and caused the Seal of the Legal Practitioners' Privileges Committee to be affixed to these presents, at the Supreme Court, Lagos, this 5th day of March, in the year One thousand nine hundred and eighty-one.

FEDERAL REPUBLIC OF NIGERIA
The Legal Practitioners Act 1975 (as amended)
Instrument Conferring Upon
MRS OLUFOLAKE SOLANKE
the rank of Senior Advocate of Nigeria
By the Legal Practitioners' Privileges Committee



ATANDA FATAYI-WILLIAMS, CFR., Chief Justice of Nigeria, Chairman, Legal Practitioners' Privileges Committee

To All To Whom These Presents Shall Come, Greeting

Whereas, the Legal Practitioners' Privileges Committee, being well satisfied of the loyalty, integrity and ability of Mrs Olufolake Solanke, Barrister and Solicitor of the Supreme Court of Nigeria, has thought it fit to confer upon the said Mrs Olufolake Solanke the rank of Senior Advocate of Nigeria:

Now, know ye therefore that by these Presents, the Legal Practitioners' Privileges Committee, in exercise of the powers conferred on the said Committee by section 5 (1) of the Legal Practitioners Act 1975 (as amended by the Legal Practitioners (Amendment) Act 1977) do confer upon the said Mrs Olufolake Solanke the rank and dignity of Senior Advocate of Nigeria, to hold and enjoy all and singular Rights, Allowances, Privileges and Pre-eminences to the said conferment belonging or appertaining in as full and ample a manner as the Legal Practitioners' Privileges Committee may from time to time determine, and also the liberty of sitting and practising within the Inner Bar of the Courts of Justice in Nigeria.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF I HAVE SET MY HAND and caused the Seal of the Legal Practitioners' Privileges Committee to be affixed to THESE PRESENTS, at the Supreme Court, Lagos, this 5th day of March, in the year One thousand nine hundred and eighty-one.

Government Notice No. 294

FEDERAL REPUBLIC OF NIGERIA

The Legal Practitioners Act 1975 (as amended)

Instrument Conferring Upon
FESTUS ADEBAYO KEHINDE

the rank of Senior Advocate of Nigeria

By the Legal Practitioners' Privileges Committee



ATANDA FATAYI-WILLIAMS, CFR., Chief Justice of Nigeria, Chairman, Legal Practitioners' Privileges Committee

To All To Whom These Presents Shall Come, Greeting

Whereas, the Legal Practitioners' Privileges Committee, being well satisfied of the loyalty, integrity and ability of Festus Adebayo Kehinde, Esquire, Barrister and Solicitor of the Supreme Court of Nigeria, has thought it fit to confer upon the said Festus Adebayo Kehinde the rank of Senior Advocate of Nigeria:

Now, know ye therefore that by these presents, the Legal Practitioners' Privileges Committee, in exercise of the powers conferred on the said Committee by section 5 (1) of the Legal Practitioners Act 1975 (as amended by the Legal Practitioners (Amendment) Act 1977) do confer upon the said Festus Adebayo Kehnde the rank and dignity of Senior Advocate of Nigeria, to hold and enjoy all and singular Rights, Allowances, Privileges and Pre-eminences to the said conferment belonging or appertaining in as full and ample a manner as the Legal Practitioners' Privileges Committee may from time to time determine, and also the liberty of sitting and practising within the Inner Bar of the Courts of Justice in Nigeria.

In witness whereof I have set my hand and caused the Seal of the Legal Practitioners' Privileges Committee to be affixed to these presents, at the Supreme Court, Lagos, this 5th day of March, in the year One thousand nine hundred and eighty-one.

FEDERAL REPUBLIC OF NIGERIA

The Legal Practitioners Act 1975 (as amended)

Instrument Conferring Upon

ARTHUR NYLANDER



the rank of Senior Advocate of Nigeria
By the Legal Practitioners' Privileges Committee

ATANDA FATAYI-WILLIAMS, C.F.R., Chief Justice of Nigeria, Chairman, Legal Practitioners' Privileges Committee

To All To Whom These Presents Shall Come, Greeting

WHEREAS, the Legal Practitioners' Privileges Committee, being well satisfied of the loyalty, integrity and ability of ARTHUR NYLANDER ESQUIRE, Barrister and Solicitor of the Supreme Court of Nigeria, has thought it fit to confer upon the said ARTHUR NYLANDER the rank of Senior Advocate of Nigeria:

Now, know ye therefore that by these presents, the Legal Practitioners' Privileges Committee, in exercise of the powers conferred on the said Committee by section 5 (1) of the Legal Practitioners Act 1975 (as amended by the Legal Practitioners (Amendment) Act 1977) do confer upon the said Arthur Nylander the rank and dignity of Senior Advocate of Nigeria, to hold and enjoy all and singular Rights, Allowances Privileges and Pre-eminences to the said conferment belonging or appertaining in as full and ample a manner—as-the Legal Practitioners' Privileges Committee may from time to time determine, and also the liberty of sitting and practising within the Inner Bar of the Courts of Justice in Nigeria.

In witness whereof 1 have set my hand and caused the Seal of the Legal Practitioners' Privileges Committee to be affixed to these presents, at the Supreme Court, Lagos, this 5th day of March, in the year One thousand nine hundred and eighty-one.

Government Notice No. 296

NEW APPOINTMENTS AND OTHER STAFF CHANGES

The following are notified for general information:-

NEW APPPOINTMENTS

Department	Name	Appointment	Date of- Appointment
Customs and Excise	Akingbade, A	Preventive Officer	. 1-4-73
	Duru, M.	Marine Engineering Assistant, Grade III	18-5-73
75 V	Udemezuo, Mrs W	Clerical Officer	. 18-12-78
Inland Revenue		Inspector of Taxes, Grade II	. 17-5-79
Judicial	Daramola, L	Clerical Assistant	. 1-4-72
Department of Infor-	, ,		
mation	Buari, I	Typist, Grade III	. 11-6-74
Office of the Head of	Akagha, Miss M	Clerical Assistant	9-1-76
Service	Ogbonna, Mrs C. N.	Typist, Grade II	0 40
Ministry of Agriculture	Akanro, J. O	Agricultural Engineer, Grade II	. 1-8-77
	Okere, V. O	Forest Officer, Grade II	. 12-3-54
Ministry of Communi-	Adegbite, Mrs O		. 1-9-75
cations	Akhigbe, Mrs J.	Cleaner	1-9-75
•		Cleaner	. 1-9-75
Ministry of Defence	Oyedotun, J. O	Assistant Education Officer, Grade II .	. 1-11-78
	Sarumi, Mrs G. R	Nursing Sister	. 17-2-77
Ministry of Education	Aboyeji, A	Messenger	. 28-5-79
	Adeyi, A.	Motor Driver	. 1-5-80
	Ahmad, A. A.	Clerical Officer	. 1-5-80
A 2 350 W H	Ekharo, S. O.	Lecturer, Grade II	. 1-7-74
101	Ighe, A. C.	Laboratory Technician	. 25-4-79
	Longe, Mrs M. O	Education Officer, Grade II	. 8-8-77
	Osuala, Mrs A.	Matron	23-4-79
	Sheu, N	Clerical Assistant	. 6-11-78
*	Sofidiya, J. S	Lecturer, Grade VII	. 14-1-80

NEW APPOINTMENTS-continued

	, NEW	APPO	INTMENTS-	-continued	v v	805	
Department	Name		Appointment	*		er. (4)	-
	•	11	ppointment			78.04	Date of
Ministry of Internal	Adamu, H. A.		- Warder		2	60 10	Appointment
Affairs	Dangu, G.		Warder		2 (***	• •	28-10-76
	Etubi, A.		Warder				29-10-76 20-10-76
	Nwiyi, C.	W	Warder		••		20-10-76
	Ofameh, M.		. Warder				5-4-77
	Zaure, M.	i esta e	. Warder	• •			1-11-76
Ministry of Social	Adetunji, M.	540	. Motor Driv	er-Mechanie	•	8	- 25
Development, Youth,		. •		or-iviconami	•• . ••	**	23-2-76
Sports and Culture	Park to the	****					
Ministry of Works	Ogbuokebeh, U	T D			• •		
	Ulo, A. A.		Pupil Surve	yor, Grade I	I	••	8-9-80
	,		. Artisan, Gra	ade I	1 to 1	. •••	7-6-74
	* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *	. E			7.	8 8	est.
		T)	03.50====	100			
		PRO	OMOTIONS			2.15	• •
Department	Name		Appoint		200	N. S. V.	
2			Appoint	iment			Date of
Office of the Head of	Abakpa, G.		Head Lift A			107	Promotion
Service	Adedeji, J. B.			nger	••	,••	1-4-80
	Adejuyigbe, M.				•••	•••	1-4-80
	Adekunle, A.				α ·· ·	• •	1-4-80
	Adeleye, J.		Senior Drive Senior Craft	er-iviechanic	, Grade I	4.5	1-4-80
	Adeniyi, O.				••	••	1-4-80
	Adenola, T. A.	.,	Head Messe	nger .		• • •	1-4-80
	Adewale, T.		Senior Drive	er-Mechanic	, Grade I	• • •	1-4-80
	Ahamisi, C. S.		Senior Drive	er-Mechanic,	Grade I	••	1-4-80
			Senior Drive	er-Mechanic,	Grade I		1-4-80
e eget la t	Ajibola, S. A.	198	Chief Driver				1-4-80
	Akalue, P.	,	Senior Drive	r-Mechanic,	Grade I		1-4-80
r :	Akanbi, J. A.		Senior Drive	r-Mechanic,	Grade I		1-4-80
	Akinruli, G.	٠.	Senior Drive	r-Mechanic,	Grade II	×	1-4-80
- New 1997	Akpan, A. S.		Head Messer	nger			1-4-80
- · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Akpan, S. J.		 Head Messer 	nger			1-4-80
	Alamu, A.		Senior Drive	r-Mechanic,	Grade II	200	1-4-80
	Aluede, J.	**	Head Messer	nger			1-4-80
	Aremu, G.		Senior Drive	r-Mechanic	Grade II		1-4-80
	Attafia, S. A.		Head Hall Po	orter			1-4-80
22	Babatunde, D. A		Senior Driver		Grade II		1-4-80
	Bamijoko, I. O.	٠	Head Lift At	tendant	. Crauc II	• •	
	Bello, Mrs C. F.		Catering Office	cer		••	1-4-80
	Dodoh, J.	20 11 10:00 1212	Senior Driver		Grade II		1-4-80
	Eliachi, S.		Head Lift At	tendent	Grade II		1-4-80
	Enwere, J. O.	-1	Head Hall Po		**	3.00	1-4-80
	Evakpro, J.	•				••	1-4-80
	George, E. A.		Head Messen Senior Driver	Mechanic	Grade II	•• , .	1-4-80
a gr	Gobir, I.		Head Messen	ger	Grade II	•••	1-4-80 1-4-80
	Hosea, O.	٠	Head Lift Att	tendant			1-4-80
	Idowu, S.	• • •	Head Garden				1-4-80
	risoanga, I. S.	• •	Higher Stores			į	28-8-79
	aiyeola, M. B.		Senior Driver-	Mechanic, C	Grade I		1-4-80
	Monye, Miss A. I	v	Confidential S	ecretary, Gr	ade III		28-6-80
3220 w 10	Musa, A. A.	8	Head Messeng	ger			1-4-80
	Njoku, V. O.		Senior Driver-	-Mechanic.	Grade II	21 121 121 121 121 121 121 121 121 121	1-4-80
	Nwachukwu, N.		Senior Driver-	-Mechanic (Grade II		1-4-80
	Oboh, J		Head Messeng	rer			1-4-80
	Odor, P.		Head Messeng	er	**** * * * *		1-4-80
	Odubiyi, Miss A.	Α.	Confidential S	ecretary Gr	alle II		
		W 23		- January, OI	auc II	• •	28-6-80

PROMOTIONS—continued

31				9 (59)	66	28,650
Department	Name		Appointment		a - 6	Date of Promotion
Office of the Head of Service—continued	Ogunsoro, Mrs F Ojeawere, J.	. в.	Confidential Secretary Head Lift Attendant	, Grade III		18-7-80 1-4-80
	Okeowo, O. A.		Foreman			1-4-80
	Okonkwo, C. E.		Head Hall Porter			1-4-80
	Okpara, C.	- 1.	Senior Driver-Mechan	ic. Grade II		1-4-80
· ·	Olaniyan, S.		Head Messenger		98980 Se 1879 Se	1-4-08
- P	Olowe, A		Head Messenger			1-4-80
	Omilana, C.			ic, Grade I		1-4-80
	Omoshue, S.		Head Messenger			1-4-80
	Onayemi, A. O.	٠	Senior Foreman			1-4-80
	Oyekunle, K.					1-4-80
	² Rahman, S. A.		~ ~	Grade II		28-6-80
	Saadu, M	٠	Senior Driver-Mechan			1-4-80
	Udo-Samson, U.		Head Hall Porter			1-4-80
	Yusuf, A		Head Gateman			1-4-80
	Yusuf, H		Head Lift Attendant			1-4-80
Ministry of Agriculture	Umar, Dr I. O.	•••	Veterinary Officer, Grad	de II		13-7-79
Ministry of External	Rotibi, M	*	P1C C			
Affairs	Roubl, IVI	• • •	Personal Secretary, Gra	de II	• •	1–10–78
Ministry of Finance	³ Ames-Akhare, F. (C	Assistant Chief Accoun	tant		1-6-80
Ministry of Housing and Environment	⁴ Sanya, G. I.	· .••.	Principal Building Supe Grade II	erintendent,		1–11–78
Ministry of Internal	Abisi, J. N.	10	ClCTV1			
Affairs	Abubakas, U.	• •	Chief Warder	• • • •		1–10–78 1–10–78
	Addeh, J. A.		Chief Warder	::	• • •	1-10-78
	Adebanjo, O. Adibe, G.	-	Chief Warder			1-4-79
	Adora, L.		Chief Warder		•••	1–10–78 1–4–79
7 4 6 6 80	Agudah, J. R. T.		Chief Warder	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1		1-10-78
ė sy	Aguebor, A. Aiwerighene, F. I.	. • •	Chief Warder Chief Warder	••		1-10-78
	Ajuonuma, T. D.	::	Chief Warder	::	**	1–10–78 1–4–79
	Akinbinu, S.	•••	Chief Warder			1-10-78
e ja fig se j	Akure, G. A. Akwanwa, A. N.	::	Chief Warder		• •	1-10-78
	Aladedhawe, S. B.		Chief Warder	••		1-4-79 1-10-78
	Alele, J.	••	Chief Warder			1-4-79
	Aneke, H. N. Ani, E.	•	Chief Warder		•••	1-4-79
	Ankwa, G.		Chief Warder	::		1–10–78 1–10–78
100	Atama, G. U. Awoko, B.	• •	Chief Warder			1-4-79
	Ayenor, J. O.		Chief Warder	•••	8	1–10–78 1–4–79
	Aziebirue, E. U.	* *	Chief Warder		• • •	1-10-78
	Bariduda, D.		Chief Warder			1-4-79
	Bauchi, M.	••	Chief Warder			1-10-78
	Chinye, T. I. Chukwu, J. O.	••	Chief Warder Chief Warder	••		1-4-79
	Chuckwudi, M.		Chief Warder		•••	1 -4- 79 1 - 10-78
W A STATE OF	Coco-Bassey, F. E.	* *	Chief Warder '	765 [] \$68	••	1-4-79
	Dibia, J. C.	••	Chief Warder	•		1-10-78
	Dikwa, A. Dodo, I		Chief Warder		•••	1-10-78
	Eberegbe, F. T.	- ,	Chief Warder	. *. 4° -	•••	1-4-79
5	Ebietomere, L. E.	••	Chief Warder			1-10-78 1-10-78
11 No. 1200					100	ands washingstable

PROMOTIONS—continued

Department	Name PRC	OMOTIONS—continu	ued	
7 · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	rume	Appointment		Date of
Ministry of Internal	Ebiughwe, A. O.	Chief Warder		Promotion
Affairs—continued	Ebude, M.	Chief Warder		1–10–78 1–10–78
	Edem, O.	Chief Warder	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	1–10–78 1–10–78
	Egbonye, E. Ekpe, E. I.	Chief Warder		1-4-79
	Ekpo, E.	Chief Warder Chief Warder	••	1-10-78
	Emeh, V. B.	Chief Warder		1-4-79
	Enebechi, L. B. M.	· · · Chief Warder		1-10-78
	Eyan, J. O.	Chief Warder		1-10-78
F. 3	Eyodagha, V. Eze, J.	· Chief Warder		1-10-78
	Ezeafulukwe, R.	Chief Warder Chief Warder		1–10–78
	Fada, M. I.	Chief Warder		1-4-79
	Fadahunsi, J.	Chief Warder		1–10–78
	Farai, G.	Chief Warder		1-10-78
	Gambo, M. B. Garkida, I. S. S.	Chief Warder		1-4-79
	Gbabofe, F.	Chief Warder Chief Warder	••	1–10–78
	Horsfall, M. F.	Chief Warder		1-10-78
	Idah, E	Chief Warder		1–10–78
	Idode, P. O.	Chief Warder		1–4–79
	Igbinobaro, O. Igbokwe, E. C.	Chief Warder		1-10-78
	Ighomor, F.	Chief Warder	·· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	1-4-79
	Ikhile, J. C.	Chief Warder Chief Warder	••	1-4-79
	Ikpeamarom, A. O.	Chief Warder		1–10–78
	Iloezuma, F. E.	Chief Warder		1–10–78
·	Inyang, G. Inyang, T.	Chief Warder		1-10-78
	Iroegbu, J. I.	Chief Warder Chief Warder		1-10-78
	. Isoko, J. C.	Chief Warder		1–10–78
	Ita, B. E.	Chief Warder		1–10–78
	Iwuchukwu, G. O. Iyamu, C.	Chief Warder		1-4-79
	Iyedoh, A.	Chief Warder Chief Warder	••	1–4–79
	Jamawa, T. A.	Chief Warder		1 -4- 79 1-10-78
••••	Jimeta, I.	Chief Warder		1-4-79
	Kamba, M. Kanuri, A. B.	Chief Warder		1-4-79
	Katsina, I.	Chief Warder Chief Warder		. 1-10-78
	Kida, S	Chief Warder		. 1–10–78 . 1–4–79
	Kusada, S. H. Lere, B.	Chief Warder		1-10-78
	Maiduguri, S.	Chief Warder		. 1-4-79
	Marafa, A.	Chief Warder Chief Warder		1-4-79
	Mbah, P. N.	Chief Warder		1-4-79
	Mbulu, G.	Chief Warder		. 1–10–78 . 1–10–78
	Monton NA NT	Chief Warder		. 1-10-78
	Ninzam, H. A.	Chief Warder Chief Warder	**	
	Nsa, E	Chief Warder		. 1–10–78 . 1–10–78
	Nwahiri, R.	Chief Warder		. 1–10–78
	Namanana C	Chief Warder		. 1-4-79
	Ohu E	Chief Warder Chief Warder		. 1–10–78
	Odjeri, S. O.	Chief Warder		. 1–4–79 . 1–10–78
9.87	Odogwu, E.	. Chief Warder		1-10-78
	Ochusto C. M.	Chief Warder	, .	. 1-10-78
	Ommodile TO	Chief Warder Chief Warder		• 1-4-79
10 Tr W M.	Oji, C. N.	Chief Warder Chief Warder	•• • • • • • •	. 1–10–78
	Ojiako, E.	. Chief Warder	••	. 1 -4- 79 . 1-10-78
	Okafor, F. N. Okele, B. S.	. Chief Warder		1-10-78
	Olabellan 7 D	. Chief Warder		. 1–10–78
	Okoh P. E.	. Chief Warder Chief Warder		. 1–10–78
	Okonkwo, H.	. Chief Warder		1 -4- 79 1-10-78
	Okorafor, A. A.	Chief Wander		4 40 70
		A		

PROMOTIONS—continued

a " as a "				Date of
	XT.	Assolution		Promotion
Department	Name	Appointment	10 H	1 Tomotton
70' ' CT 1	Olassa P	Chief Warder		1-10-78
Ministry of Internal	Okoro, E	Chief Warder		1-10-78
Affairs	Okoye, A. F.	Chief Warder		1-4-79
	Okoye, V. A	Chief Warder		1-4-79
	Okpan, J.		jar jar	1-4-79
*	Okpara, M. N	Chief Warder		1-4-79
	Okpatah, G. A	Chief Warder		1–10–78
	Omoaka, I. S.	Chief Warder	••	
	Onaghinor, B. O.	Chief Warder	en es	1–10–78 1–4–79
	Onwuzurudua, N. O.	Chief Warder		
	Onyeji, M	Chief Warder	•• •• ;	1-4-79
	Opara, D. A.	Chief Warder		1–10–78
	Opiah, G. C.	Chief Warder		1–10–78
6 S	Oriabure, S. A.	Chief Warder	Association of the second second	1-4-79
	Oritsedere, E	Chief Warder		1-10-78
**************************************	Orogho, M. A	Chief Warder		1–10–78
	Osademe, C.	Chief Warder		1–10–78
	Osaji, M.	Chief Warder	t Chen cathar as	1-4-79
	Oseji, M. I.	Chief Warder		1–4–79
	Oteri, S	Chief Warder	19 (200)	1–10–78
	Oweredaba, J. N	Chief Warder		1–10–78
	Oyarekwa, M.	Chief Warder		1–10–78
	Oyom, J.	Chief Warder		1–10–78
		Chief Warder		1-10-78
	Pada, I	Chief Warder		1–10–78
		Chief Warder		1-4-79
		Chief Warder		1-4-79
		Chief Warder		1-10-78
	Sharaji, E	Chief Warder	** ** **	1 10 70
	Sokoto, J		••	1 1 70
	Sokoto, M.	Chief Warder		1-4-79
	Tasia, E. O.	Chief Warder	••	1-10-78
e figure	Tswan, J. I.	Chief Warder		1-4-79
* _ W	Uadia, M	Chief Warder	*_**	1-4-79
	Udochi, J. O	Chief Warder	. • •	
100 E	Ugoji, P	Chief Warder	Contract to the	1-4-79
	Umaru, T T.	Chief Warder		1-4-79
A	Umoh, N	Chief Warder		1-4-79
	Umole, J	Chief Warder		1–10–78
	Umoru, Y	Chief Warder		1–10–78
	Usorgu, A. O	Chief Warder		1-4-79
	Uwandu, C	Chief Warder	••	1-4-79
103 HOLDS	Uzeh, R. N.	Chief Warder		1–4–79
	Wesey, J. A	Chief Warder		1–10–78
9	Wokkos, T. G	Chief Warder	. *** 2 *** 2 *	1–10–78
<u> </u>	Yusufu, M. A	Chief Warder		1–4–79
4 mann er 19	Zaria, A	Chief Warder		1–10–78
	Zeigbo, F. O	Chief Warder		1-10-78
				4

Notification in Gazette No. 52 of 30-10-80 is hereby amended.
 Notification in Gazette No. 4 of 22-1-81 is hereby amended.
 Notification in Gazette No. 11 of 26-2-81 is hereby amended.
 Notification in Gazette No. 36 of 31-7-80 is hereby amended.

CONFIRMATION OF APPOINTMENTS

Department	Name	Appointment		Γ.	Date of Confirmation
Customs and Excise	Akanni-Fadugba, F. B. Igwe, M. F. Udemezuo, Mrs W	Marine Engineering	Assistant,	Grade III	10-4-75 · 1-4-74 18-12-80
Executive Office of the President	Banire, K. F	Apprentice Printer			1-2-76
Judicial	Dennis, O	Clerical Officer			. 8–5–76

CONFIRMATION OF APPOINTMENTS—continued

	CONFIRMATION OF	APPOINTMENTS—continued	***
Department	Name	Appointment	Date of Confirmation
Department of Informa-	Abimbolu, Mrs A	Clerical Officer	1–7–76
tion	Olajuwon, Mrs A. A.	Cleaner	1–4–76
Office of the Head of Service	Akagha, Miss M	Clerical Assistant	9–1–78
Ministry of Agriculture	Adebiyi, O. F.	Fisheries Officer, Grade I	5-2-77
	Adegbohungbe, Mrs W.	Lecturer, Grade I	17–1–80
Ministry of Education	Longe, Mrs M. O	Education Officer, Grade II	8-8-79
	Odujebe, Mrs O. I.	Education Officer, Grade I	20–9–80 1–9–80
7.01 to	Onyemaobi, Mrs G. A.	Education Officer, Grade VIII	2-1-81
Ministry of Housing and Environment	Shonaiya, C. B	Housing Superintendent	., 2-1-01
Ministry of External	Oluyole, T. O	Executive Officer (External Affairs)	. 13–8–76
Affairs	0.0,0.0, 2. 0.		type of the
Ministry of Industries	Iroh, B.	Motor Driver	20–9–76
Ministry of Justice	Osunkoya, O	Motor Driver	1-4-77
Ministry of National Planning	Bamisaiye, J. O	Data Processing Assistant	20–7–77
Ministry of Social	Adetunji, M	Motor Driver-Mechanic	23–2–78
Development, Youth			
and Sports Ministry of Transport	Ahaotu, A.	Messenger	1-4-76
Ministry of Works	Manukwen, Miss H.	Clerical Assistant	23-5-75
	ACTING	APPOINTMENTS	
	ACIMO	ATOM/IMENTS	Date of Date of
	Name	Acting Abbointment	Acting Reversion
D epartment	Ivame	Acting Appointment	pointment
O	101 II T A	Assistant Chief Stock Verifier	1–1–81 —
Office of the Head of Service	Oludimu, J. A Aderinto, A. B	Higher Executive Officer	1-1-81
Service .	Auctinto, A. D.	(General Duties) 1	7–11–80
			7-11-00
	Adevemo, G. S.		7-11-00
	Adeyemo, G. S	Higher Executive Officer	17–11–80 —
	² Adeyeye, R. O.	Higher Executive Officer (General Duties) Higher Stock Verifier	
		Higher Executive Officer (General Duties) Higher Stock Verifier Higher Executive Offic er	17–11–80 — 1–7–80 —
	² Adeyeye, R. O Akinyemi, J. A	Higher Executive Officer (General Duties) Higher Stock Verifier Higher Executive Offic er (General Duties)	17–11–80 —
	² Adeyeye, R. O.	Higher Executive Officer (General Duties) Higher Stock Verifier Higher Executive Officer (General Duties) Higher Executive Officer	17–11–80 — 1–7–80 — 17–11–80 —
Ministry of Communica	² Adeyeye, R. O Akinyemi, J. A Obi, S. O	Higher Executive Officer (General Duties) Higher Stock Verifier Higher Executive Officer (General Duties) Higher Executive Officer (General Duties)	17–11–80 — 1–7–80 —
Ministry of Communications	² Adeyeye, R. O Akinyemi, J. A Obi, S. O	Higher Executive Officer (General Duties) Higher Stock Verifier Higher Executive Officer (General Duties) Higher Executive Officer (General Duties) Supervisor (Telephones) Personnel Officer, Grade I	17–11–80 — 1–7–80 — 17–11–80 — 17–11–80 — 25–8–80 16–2–81 2–1–81 —
	² Adeyeye, R. O. Akinyemi, J. A. Obi, S. O Adeusi, F. Akinboyowa, J. O Babalola, L. A	Higher Executive Officer (General Duties) Higher Stock Verifier Higher Executive Officer (General Duties) Higher Executive Officer (General Duties) Supervisor (Telephones) Personnel Officer, Grade I Personnel Officer, Grade I	17–11–80 — 1–7–80 — 17–11–80 — 17–11–80 — 25–8–80 16–2–81
	² Adeyeye, R. O. Akinyemi, J. A Obi, S. O Adeusi, F Akinboyowa, J. O	Higher Executive Officer (General Duties) Higher Stock Verifier Higher Executive Officer (General Duties) Higher Executive Officer (General Duties) Supervisor (Telephones) Personnel Officer, Grade I Personnel Officer, Grade I Training Supervisor (Tele-	17–11–80 — 1–7–80 — 17–11–80 — 17–11–80 — 25–8–80 16–2–81 2–1–81 —
	² Adeyeye, R. O. Akinyemi, J. A	Higher Executive Officer (General Duties) Higher Stock Verifier Higher Executive Officer (General Duties) Higher Executive Officer (General Duties) Supervisor (Telephones) Personnel Officer, Grade I Personnel Officer, Grade I Training Supervisor (Telephones)	17-11-80 — 1-7-80 — 17-11-80 — 17-11-80 — 25-8-80 16-2-81 2-1-81 — 24-12-79 29-12-80
	² Adeyeye, R. O. Akinyemi, J. A	Higher Executive Officer (General Duties) Higher Stock Verifier Higher Executive Officer (General Duties) Higher Executive Officer (General Duties) Supervisor (Telephones) Personnel Officer, Grade I Personnel Officer, Grade I Training Supervisor (Telephones) Chief Supervisor, Grade III	17–11–80 — 1–7–80 — 17–11–80 — 17–11–80 — 25–8–80 16–2–81 — 2–1–81 — 24–12–79 29–12–80 1–2–81 —
	² Adeyeye, R. O. Akinyemi, J. A. Obi, S. O Adeusi, F. Akinboyowa, J. O. Babalola, L. A. Badru, H. O. Balogun, Y. A. Ingba, S	Higher Executive Officer (General Duties) Higher Stock Verifier Higher Executive Officer (General Duties) Higher Executive Officer (General Duties) Supervisor (Telephones) Personnel Officer, Grade I Personnel Officer, Grade I Training Supervisor (Telephones) Chief Supervisor, Grade III Plant Officer, Grade II	17-11-80 — 1-7-80 — 17-11-80 — 17-11-80 — 25-8-80 16-2-81 2-1-81 — 24-12-79 29-12-80
	² Adeyeye, R. O. Akinyemi, J. A. Obi, S. O Adeusi, F. Akinboyowa, J. O. Babalola, L. A. Badru, H. O Balogun, Y. A. Ingba, S. Ivbaduwede, J. U	Higher Executive Officer (General Duties) Higher Stock Verifier Higher Executive Officer (General Duties) Higher Executive Officer (General Duties) Supervisor (Telephones) Personnel Officer, Grade I Personnel Officer, Grade I Training Supervisor (Telephones) Chief Supervisor, Grade III	17–11–80 — 1–7–80 — 17–11–80 — 17–11–80 — 25–8–80 16–2–81 — 2–1–81 — 24–12–79 29–12–80 1–2–81 — 1–2–81 —
	² Adeyeye, R. O. Akinyemi, J. A. Obi, S. O Adeusi, F. Akinboyowa, J. O. Babalola, L. A. Badru, H. O. Balogun, Y. A. Ingba, S	Higher Executive Officer (General Duties) Higher Stock Verifier Higher Executive Offic er (General Duties) Higher Executive Officer (General Duties) Supervisor (Telephones) Personnel Officer, Grade I Personnel Officer, Grade I Training Supervisor (Telephones) Chief Supervisor, Grade III Plant Officer, Grade II Senior Plant Officer Head Postman Inspector of Postmen	17-11-80 — 1-7-80 — 17-11-80 — 17-11-80 — 16-2-81 — 16-2-81 — 12-1-81 — 12-3-81 — 12-1
	² Adeyeye, R. O. Akinyemi, J. A	Higher Executive Officer (General Duties) Higher Stock Verifier Higher Executive Offic er (General Duties) Higher Executive Officer (General Duties) Supervisor (Telephones) Personnel Officer, Grade I Personnel Officer, Grade I Training Supervisor (Telephones) Chief Supervisor, Grade III Plant Officer, Grade II Senior Plant Officer Head Postman Inspector of Postmen Head Postmaster, Grade III	17-11-80 — 17-11-80 — 17-11-80 — 17-11-80 — 16-2-81 — 16-2-81 — 12-1-81 — 12-1-81 — 12-1-81 — 12-1-81 — 12-1-81 — 12-8
	² Adeyeye, R. O. Akinyemi, J. A. Obi, S. O Adeusi, F. Akinboyowa, J. O. Babalola, L. A. Badru, H. O Balogun, Y. A. Ingba, S. Ivbaduwede, J. U. Ogoroh, B. Ojoh, S. I. Olunlade, C. A. Oniyide, J	Higher Executive Officer (General Duties) Higher Stock Verifier Higher Executive Offic er (General Duties) Higher Executive Officer (General Duties) Supervisor (Telephones) Personnel Officer, Grade I Personnel Officer, Grade I Training Supervisor (Telephones) Chief Supervisor, Grade III Plant Officer, Grade II Senior Plant Officer Head Postman Inspector of Postmen Head Postmaster, Grade III Head Postman Head Postman Head Postman	17-11-80 — 17-11-80 — 17-11-80 — 17-11-80 — 16-2-81 — 16-2-81 — 12-1-81 — 12
tions	² Adeyeye, R. O. Akinyemi, J. A. Obi, S. O Adeusi, F. Akinboyowa, J. O. Babalola, L. A. Badru, H. O Balogun, Y. A. Ingba, S. Ivbaduwede, J. U. Ogoroh, B. Ojoh, S. I. Olunlade, C. A. Oniyide, J. Soneye, T. O	Higher Executive Officer (General Duties) Higher Stock Verifier Higher Executive Offic er (General Duties) Higher Executive Officer (General Duties) Supervisor (Telephones) Personnel Officer, Grade I Personnel Officer, Grade I Training Supervisor (Telephones) Chief Supervisor, Grade III Plant Officer, Grade II Senior Plant Officer Head Postman Inspector of Postmen Head Postman Head Postman Sales Supervisor	17-11-80 — 17-11-80 — 17-11-80 — 17-11-80 — 16-2-81 — 16-2-81 — 12-1-81 — 12
	² Adeyeye, R. O. Akinyemi, J. A. Obi, S. O. Adeusi, F. Akinboyowa, J. O. Babalola, L. A. Badru, H. O. Balogun, Y. A. Ingba, S. Ivbaduwede, J. U. Ogoroh, B. Ojoh, S. I. Olunlade, C. A. Oniyide, J. Soneye, T. O. Agub, M.	Higher Executive Officer (General Duties) Higher Stock Verifier Higher Executive Offic er (General Duties) Higher Executive Officer (General Duties) Higher Executive Officer (General Duties) Supervisor (Telephones) Personnel Officer, Grade I Personnel Officer, Grade I Training Supervisor (Telephones) Chief Supervisor, Grade III Plant Officer, Grade II Senior Plant Officer Head Postman Inspector of Postmen Head Postmaster, Grade III Head Postman Sales Supervisor Ghief Inspector of Education	17-11-80 — 17-11-80 — 17-11-80 — 17-11-80 — 16-2-81 — 16-2-81 — 12-1-81 — 12
tions	² Adeyeye, R. O. Akinyemi, J. A. Obi, S. O. Adeusi, F. Akinboyowa, J. O. Babalola, L. A. Badru, H. O. Balogun, Y. A. Ingba, S. Ivbaduwede, J. U. Ogoroh, B. Ojoh, S. I. Olunlade, C. A. Oniyide, J. Soneye, T. O. Agub, M. Akintomide, R. O.	Higher Executive Officer (General Duties) Higher Stock Verifier Higher Executive Offic er (General Duties) Higher Executive Officer (General Duties) Supervisor (Telephones) Personnel Officer, Grade I Personnel Officer, Grade I Training Supervisor (Telephones) Chief Supervisor, Grade III Plant Officer, Grade II Senior Plant Officer Head Postman Inspector of Postmen Head Postman Sales Supervisor Ghief Inspector of Education Chief Inspector of Education	17-11-80 — 17-11-80 — 17-11-80 — 17-11-80 — 16-2-81 — 21-81 — 21-81 — 22-81 — 12-1-81
tions	² Adeyeye, R. O. Akinyemi, J. A. Obi, S. O. Adeusi, F. Akinboyowa, J. O. Babalola, L. A. Badru, H. O. Balogun, Y. A. Ingba, S. Ivbaduwede, J. U. Ogoroh, B. Ojoh, S. I. Olunlade, C. A. Oniyide, J. Soneye, T. O. Agub, M. Akintomide, R. O. Akpan, Mrs A. M. B.	Higher Executive Officer (General Duties) Higher Stock Verifier Higher Executive Officer (General Duties) Higher Executive Officer (General Duties) Supervisor (Telephones) Personnel Officer, Grade I Personnel Officer, Grade I Training Supervisor (Telephones) Chief Supervisor, Grade III Plant Officer, Grade II Senior Plant Officer Head Postman Inspector of Postmen Head Postman Sales Supervisor Ghief Inspector of Education Chief Inspector of Education Principal	17-11-80 — 17-11-80 — 17-11-80 — 17-11-80 — 16-2-81 — 16-2-81 — 12-1-81 — 12
tions	² Adeyeye, R. O. Akinyemi, J. A. Obi, S. O. Adeusi, F. Akinboyowa, J. O. Babalola, L. A. Badru, H. O. Balogun, Y. A. Ingba, S. Ivbaduwede, J. U. Ogoroh, B. Ojoh, S. I. Olunlade, C. A. Oniyide, J. Soneye, T. O. Agub, M. Akintomide, R. O.	Higher Executive Officer (General Duties) Higher Stock Verifier Higher Executive Offic er (General Duties) Higher Executive Officer (General Duties) Supervisor (Telephones) Personnel Officer, Grade I Personnel Officer, Grade I Training Supervisor (Telephones) Chief Supervisor, Grade III Plant Officer, Grade II Senior Plant Officer Head Postman Inspector of Postmen Head Postman Sales Supervisor Ghief Inspector of Education Chief Inspector of Education	17-11-80 — 1-7-80 — 17-11-80 — 17-11-80 — 17-11-80 — 17-11-80 — 25-8-80 16-2-81 — 2-1-81 — 24-12-79 29-12-80 — 1-2-81 — 2-3-81 — 12-1-81 — 12-1-81 — 12-1-81 — 12-1-81 — 12-1-81 — 12-1-81 — 12-1-81 — 13-1-80 — 8-11-80 — 8-11-80 — 8-11-80 — 8-11-80 —
tions	² Adeyeye, R. O. Akinyemi, J. A. Obi, S. O. Adeusi, F. Akinboyowa, J. O. Babalola, L. A. Badru, H. O. Balogun, Y. A. Ingba, S. Ivbaduwede, J. U. Ogoroh, B. Ojoh, S. I. Olunlade, C. A. Oniyide, J. Soneye, T. O. Agub, M. Akintomide, R. O. Akpan, Mrs A. M. B. Bassey, Mrs A. Etuk, Mrs B. C. Garrick, Mrs G.	Higher Executive Officer (General Duties) Higher Stock Verifier Higher Executive Offic er (General Duties) Higher Executive Officer (General Duties) Supervisor (Telephones) Personnel Officer, Grade I Personnel Officer, Grade I Training Supervisor (Telephones) Chief Supervisor, Grade III Plant Officer, Grade II Senior Plant Officer Head Postman Inspector of Postmen Head Postman Sales Supervisor Ghief Inspector of Education Chief Inspector of Education Principal Principal Principal	17-11-80 — 17-11-80 — 17-11-80 — 17-11-80 — 16-2-81 — 12-1-81 — 12-2-81 — 12-1-81 — 11-80 — 8-11
tions	² Adeyeye, R. O. Akinyemi, J. A. Obi, S. O. Adeusi, F. Akinboyowa, J. O. Babalola, L. A. Badru, H. O. Balogun, Y. A. Ingba, S. Ivbaduwede, J. U. Ogoroh, B. Ojoh, S. I. Olunlade, C. A. Oniyide, J. Soneye, T. O. Agub, M. Akintomide, R. O. Akpan, Mrs A. M. B. Bassey, Mrs A. Etuk, Mrs B. C. Garrick, Mrs G. Ikeobi, I. O.	Higher Executive Officer (General Duties) Higher Stock Verifier Higher Executive Officer (General Duties) Higher Executive Officer (General Duties) Higher Executive Officer (General Duties) Supervisor (Telephones) Personnel Officer, Grade I Personnel Officer, Grade I Training Supervisor (Telephones) Chief Supervisor, Grade III Plant Officer, Grade II Senior Plant Officer Head Postman Inspector of Postmen Head Postman Sales Supervisor Ghief Inspector of Education Chief Inspector of Education Principal Principal Principal Principal Chief Inspector of Education	17-11-80 — 17-11-80 — 17-11-80 — 17-11-80 — 16-2-81 — 16-2-81 — 12-1-80 — 8-11-80 — 1-1-80 —
tions	² Adeyeye, R. O. Akinyemi, J. A. Obi, S. O. Adeusi, F. Akinboyowa, J. O. Babalola, L. A. Badru, H. O. Balogun, Y. A. Ingba, S. Ivbaduwede, J. U. Ogoroh, B. Ojoh, S. I. Olunlade, C. A. Oniyide, J. Soneye, T. O. Agub, M. Akintomide, R. O. Akpan, Mrs A. M. B. Bassey, Mrs A. Etuk, Mrs B. C. Garrick, Mrs G. Ikeobi, I. O. Kafru, Mrs A. A.	Higher Executive Officer (General Duties) Higher Stock Verifier Higher Executive Officer (General Duties) Higher Executive Officer (General Duties) Higher Executive Officer (General Duties) Supervisor (Telephones) Personnel Officer, Grade I Personnel Officer, Grade I Training Supervisor (Telephones) Chief Supervisor, Grade III Plant Officer, Grade II Senior Plant Officer Head Postman Inspector of Postmen Head Postman Sales Supervisor Ghief Inspector of Education Chief Inspector of Education Principal Principal Principal Chief Inspector of Education Assistant Director	17-11-80 — 17-11-80 — 17-11-80 — 17-11-80 — 16-2-81 — 16-2-81 — 12-1-80 — 8-11-80 — 1-1-80 — 1
tions	² Adeyeye, R. O. Akinyemi, J. A. Obi, S. O. Adeusi, F. Akinboyowa, J. O. Babalola, L. A. Badru, H. O. Balogun, Y. A. Ingba, S. Ivbaduwede, J. U. Ogoroh, B. Ojoh, S. I. Olunlade, C. A. Oniyide, J. Soneye, T. O. Agub, M. Akintomide, R. O. Akpan, Mrs A. M. B. Bassey, Mrs A. Etuk, Mrs B. C. Garrick, Mrs G. Ikeobi, I. O. Kafru, Mrs A. A. Ladan, S. A.	Higher Executive Officer (General Duties) Higher Stock Verifier Higher Executive Officer (General Duties) Higher Executive Officer (General Duties) Higher Executive Officer (General Duties) Supervisor (Telephones) Personnel Officer, Grade I Personnel Officer, Grade I Training Supervisor (Telephones) Chief Supervisor, Grade III Plant Officer, Grade II Senior Plant Officer Head Postman Inspector of Postmen Head Postman Sales Supervisor Ghief Inspector of Education Chief Inspector of Education Principal Principal Principal Chief Inspector of Education Assistant Director Chief Inspector of Education	17-11-80 — 17-11-80 — 17-11-80 — 17-11-80 — 17-11-80 — 16-2-81 — 21-81 — 24-12-79 29-12-80 1-2-81 — 2-3-81 — 12-1-81 — 12-1-81 — 12-1-81 — 12-1-81 — 12-1-81 — 12-1-81 — 12-1-81 — 12-1-81 — 12-1-81 — 13-1-80 — 8-11-80 — 8-11-80 — 8-11-80 — 8-11-80 — 8-11-80 — 8-11-80 — 8-11-80 — 8-11-80 —
tions	² Adeyeye, R. O. Akinyemi, J. A. Obi, S. O. Adeusi, F. Akinboyowa, J. O. Babalola, L. A. Badru, H. O. Balogun, Y. A. Ingba, S. Ivbaduwede, J. U. Ogoroh, B. Ojoh, S. I. Olunlade, C. A. Oniyide, J. Soneye, T. O. Agub, M. Akintomide, R. O. Akpan, Mrs A. M. B. Bassey, Mrs A. Etuk, Mrs B. C. Garrick, Mrs G. Ikeobi, I. O. Kafru, Mrs A. A. Ladan, S. A. Ogunleye, L. F.	Higher Executive Officer (General Duties) Higher Stock Verifier Higher Executive Offic er (General Duties) Higher Executive Officer (General Duties) Higher Executive Officer (General Duties) Supervisor (Telephones) Personnel Officer, Grade I Personnel Officer, Grade I Training Supervisor (Telephones) Chief Supervisor, Grade III Plant Officer, Grade II Senior Plant Officer Head Postman Inspector of Postmen Head Postman Sales Supervisor Ghief Inspector of Education Chief Inspector of Education Principal Principal Principal Chief Inspector of Education Assistant Director Chief Inspector of Education Chief Inspector of Education Chief Inspector of Education	17-11-80 — 17-11-80 — 17-11-80 — 17-11-80 — 16-2-81 — 16-2-81 — 12-1-80 — 8-11-80 — 1-1-80 — 1
tions	² Adeyeye, R. O. Akinyemi, J. A. Obi, S. O. Adeusi, F. Akinboyowa, J. O. Babalola, L. A. Badru, H. O. Balogun, Y. A. Ingba, S. Ivbaduwede, J. U. Ogoroh, B. Ojoh, S. I. Olunlade, C. A. Oniyide, J. Soneye, T. O. Agub, M. Akintomide, R. O. Akpan, Mrs A. M. B. Bassey, Mrs A. Etuk, Mrs B. C. Garrick, Mrs G. Ikeobi, I. O. Kafru, Mrs G. Ikeobi, I. O. Kafru, Mrs A. A. Ladan, S. A. Ogunleye, L. F. Omigie, Mrs J. I. Orisawayi, J. O.	Higher Executive Officer (General Duties) Higher Stock Verifier Higher Executive Offic er (General Duties) Higher Executive Officer (General Duties) Higher Executive Officer (General Duties) Supervisor (Telephones) Personnel Officer, Grade I Personnel Officer, Grade I Training Supervisor (Telephones) Chief Supervisor, Grade III Plant Officer, Grade II Senior Plant Officer Head Postman Inspector of Postmen Head Postman Sales Supervisor Chief Inspector of Education Chief Inspector of Education Principal Principal Principal Principal Chief Inspector of Education Assistant Director Chief Inspector of Education	17-11-80 — 1-7-80 — 17-11-80 — 17-11-80 — 17-11-80 — 17-11-80 — 25-8-80 16-2-81 — 2-1-81 — 24-12-79 29-12-80 — 1-2-81 — 2-3-81 — 12-1-81 — 12-1-81 — 12-1-81 — 12-1-81 — 12-1-81 — 12-1-81 — 12-1-81 — 1-2-81 — 1-2-81 — 1-2-81 — 1-2-81 — 1-2-1-80 — 8-11-80 — 8-11-80 — 8-11-80 — 8-11-80 — 8-11-80 — 8-11-80 — 8-11-80 — 8-11-80 — 8-11-80 — 8-11-80 — 8-11-80 — 8-11-80 — 8-11-80 — 8-11-80 — 8-11-80 —
tions	² Adeyeye, R. O. Akinyemi, J. A. Obi, S. O. Adeusi, F. Akinboyowa, J. O. Babalola, L. A. Badru, H. O. Balogun, Y. A. Ingba, S. Ivbaduwede, J. U. Ogoroh, B. Ojoh, S. I. Olunlade, C. A. Oniyide, J. Soneye, T. O. Agub, M. Akintomide, R. O. Akpan, Mrs A. M. B. Bassey, Mrs A. Etuk, Mrs B. C. Garrick, Mrs G. Ikeobi, I. O. Kafru, Mrs G. Ikeobi, I. O. Kafru, Mrs J. I. Orisawayi, J. O. Osholukoya, T. O.	Higher Executive Officer (General Duties) Higher Stock Verifier Higher Executive Officer (General Duties) Higher Executive Officer (General Duties) Higher Executive Officer (General Duties) Supervisor (Telephones) Personnel Officer, Grade I Personnel Officer, Grade I Training Supervisor (Telephones) Chief Supervisor, Grade III Plant Officer, Grade III Plant Officer, Grade III Plant Officer Head Postman Inspector of Postmen Head Postman Sales Supervisor Ghief Inspector of Education Chief Inspector of Education Principal Principal Principal Principal Chief Inspector of Education Assistant Director Chief Inspector of Education Chief Education Officer Chief Education Officer	17-11-80 — 17-11-80 — 17-11-80 — 17-11-80 — 16-2-81 — 12-1-81 — 12-2-81 — 12-2-81 — 12-1-80 — 8-11-80 — 8-
tions	² Adeyeye, R. O. Akinyemi, J. A. Obi, S. O. Adeusi, F. Akinboyowa, J. O. Babalola, L. A. Badru, H. O. Balogun, Y. A. Ingba, S. Ivbaduwede, J. U. Ogoroh, B. Ojoh, S. I. Olunlade, C. A. Oniyide, J. Soneye, T. O. Agub, M. Akintomide, R. O. Akpan, Mrs A. M. B. Bassey, Mrs A. Etuk, Mrs B. C. Garrick, Mrs G. Ikeobi, I. O. Kafru, Mrs G. Ikeobi, I. O. Kafru, Mrs A. A. Ladan, S. A. Ogunleye, L. F. Omigie, Mrs J. I. Orisawayi, J. O.	Higher Executive Officer (General Duties) Higher Stock Verifier Higher Executive Officer (General Duties) Higher Executive Officer (General Duties) Higher Executive Officer (General Duties) Supervisor (Telephones) Personnel Officer, Grade I Personnel Officer, Grade I Training Supervisor (Telephones) Chief Supervisor, Grade III Plant Officer, Grade III Plant Officer, Grade III Plant Officer Head Postman Inspector of Postmen Head Postman Sales Supervisor Chief Inspector of Education Chief Inspector of Education Principal Principal Principal Principal Chief Inspector of Education Assistant Director Chief Inspector of Education Chief Inspector of Education Assistant Director Chief Inspector of Education Chief Inspector of Education Principal Chief Inspector of Education Chief Inspector of Education Chief Inspector of Education Chief Inspector of Education Chief Education Officer	17-11-80 — 1-7-80 — 17-11-80 — 17-11-80 — 17-11-80 — 17-11-80 — 25-8-80 16-2-81 — 2-1-81 — 24-12-79 29-12-80 — 1-2-81 — 2-3-81 — 12-1-81 — 12-1-81 — 12-1-81 — 12-1-81 — 12-1-81 — 12-1-81 — 12-1-81 — 1-2-81 — 1-2-81 — 1-2-81 — 1-2-81 — 1-2-1-80 — 8-11-80 — 8-11-80 — 8-11-80 — 8-11-80 — 8-11-80 — 8-11-80 — 8-11-80 — 8-11-80 — 8-11-80 — 8-11-80 — 8-11-80 — 8-11-80 — 8-11-80 — 8-11-80 — 8-11-80 —

ACTING APPOINTMENTS-continued

			The State of the S
Department	Name		Acting Appointment Date of Acting Reversion Appointment
Ministry of Education —continued	Wogu, Mrs L. O.	•••	Principal 8-11-80 —
Ministry of Health	Eyo, E. E.	·• ,	Assistant Chief Dental Technologist 9-12-80 —
Ministry of Housing and Environment	Ajibolade, V. A.	••	Technical Officer 1-1-81 —
Ministry of Transport	Mahdi, N. S.	•••	Assistant Chief Marine Engineer . 1-2-81 —
Ministry of Works	³ Adeluola, S. A. ³ Adu, S. F.	••	Chief Electrical Superintendent 11-12-80 — Chief Technical Officer
	³ Akinduro, F. A.	••	(Electrical)
	³ Fakolujo, F.	••	(Building)
-	³ Folami, H. ³ Ibok, S. U.	::	Chief Electrical Superintendent 11–12–80 — Chief Technical Officer
	³ Jolaawo, V. O. ³ Lawal, S.	••	(Electrical)
	³ Omoarukhe, A. I. ³ Owolabi, I. A.		Chief Electrical Superintendent 11–12–80 — Chief Technical Officer
	³ Soyebo, J. A.		(Building) 10–12–80 — – Chief Technical Officer (Building)
	100		(2000)

¹ Full Acting Allowance payable on salary Grade Level 12.
2 Notification in Gazette No. 61 of 25-12-80 is hereby amended.
3 Full Acting Allowance payable on salary Grade Level 13.

LEAVE OF ABSENCE

		or industries		20
- Department	Name	Appointment	_Date of	Leave
			Departure	Granted
Administration	Nwokedi, S. M. C	Administrative Officer,	0 26	4
	D#6	Grade II	23-7-79	28 days
Customs and Excise	Nwakerendu, J	. Assistant Superintendent	75	20 days
		Collector	5-11-79	21 days
Inland Revenue	Akinlolu, P. A	Senior Inspector of Taxes	27-5-80	30 days
	Akinyele, S. A	Cl. CT CT	2-10-80	25 days
27	Olusanya, O		5-8-79	15 days
Judicial	Edun, A. O.	TTO 1 TO 1	15-10-79	30 days
Department of Informa-		-		
tion	Elechi, M. E.			4 days
Office of the Used of			1–8–77	30 days
Office of the Head of	Akinsanya, E. M. A.	Personnel Secretary, Grade II	13-8-80	30 days
Service	Gbene, J. A	Higher Executive Officer		
	A,	(General Duties)	1-9-80	30 days
320	Odogwu, Mrs V. O		1-9-80	30 days
34:	Soleye, A. O.		16-6-80	7 days
Ministry of Civil Avia- tion	Orogun, J. O	Communications Officer	6-9-78	21 days
Ministry of External	T 37		0.50 0.00 55 W.	8 8
Affairs	Imam, Y.	Senior Executive Officer		
Zilialis	O C I	(External Affairs)	4-2-80	60 days
*	Oraman, C. J	External Affairs Officer,		
Minister of Finance	11. 0 D	Grade V	4-8-80	56 days
Ministry of Finance	Adebo, S. E	Executive Officer (Accounts)	10-11-80	21 days
	Fakorede, A. O	Senior Executive Officer		
	o	(Accounts)	1-7-80	30 days
	Obisanya, J. A	Higher Executive Officer	Part of Centre &	garden mater e state i
. W	The state of the s	(Accounts)	29-12-78	30 days
	Okhiria, G. E	Executive Officer (Accounts)	28-1-80	20 days

LEAVE OF ABSENCE-continued

100 march 100 ma	* 4 y	DENTIL		,DD1102			
Department	#. ···.	Name	;	Appointment	e i Pa	Date of Departure	Leave Granted
Ministry of Health	••	Orimalade, Dr C. A. Riad, Dr R. F.		Chief Consultant (Physician) Consultant (Occupational		26-11-79	30 days
at March 200	* 1	Mau, Di Mar.		Health):		5-11-79	134 days
Ministry of National Planning	ι.	Anwo, S.	F	ligher Statistical Officer	••	27-8-80	30 days
Ministry of Works	. ••	Aneni, A. E. Phillips, A.		Senior Technical Officer Assistant Technical Officer	••	23-11-78 3-12-79	30 days 21 days
Police	•••	Akinlosotu, R. Eigbe, I.		Assistant Superintendent Deputy Superintendent	••	1-8-80 21-4-80	30 days 30 days
	**	r t			E0 0		

RESUMPTION OF DUTY

Department	. Name	Appointment	Date of Resumption
Administration	Nwokedi, S. M. C	Administration Officer, Grade II	20-8-79
Customs and Excise	Nwakerendu, J.	Assistant Superintendent Collector	26-11-79
Inland Revenue	Akinlolu, P. A. Akinyele, S. A. Olusanya, O.	Senior Inspector of Taxes Chief Inspector of Taxes Inspector of Taxes, Grade I	26-6-80 27-10-80 21-8-79
Judicial	Edun, A. O	Higher Registrar	14-11-79
Department of Informa-	Elechi, M. E Elechi, M. E	Ethnographer, Grade I Ethnographer, Grade I	5–11–76 31–8–77
Office of the Head of of Service	Akinsanya, E. M. A. Gbene, J. A. Odogwu, Mrs V. O Soleye, A. O Orogun, I. O	Personal Secretary, Grade II Higher Executive Officer (General Duties) Personal Secretary, Grade II Personal Secretary, Grade II Communications Officer	12-9-80 2-10-80 2-10-80 23-6-80 27-9-78
Ministry of External Affairs	Imam, Y. Oraman, C. J.	Senior Executive Officer (External Affairs) External Affairs Officer, Grade V	4-4-80 29-9-80
Ministry of Finance	Adebo, S. E. Fakorede, A. O. Obisanya, J. A. Okhiria, G. E.	Executive Officer (Accounts) Senior Executive Officer (Accounts) Higher Executive Officer (Accounts) Executive Officer (Accounts)	1–12–80 31–7–80 29–1–79 17–2–80
Ministry of Health	Orimalade, Dr C. A. Riad, Dr R. F.	Chief Consultant (Physician) Consultant (Occupational Health)	26-12-79 19-3-80
Ministry of National Planning	Anwo, S.	Higher Statistical Officer	26–9–80
Ministry of Works	Aneni, A. E Phillips, A	Senior Technical Officer Assistant Technical Officer	23-12-78 24-12-79
Police	Akinlosotu, R. Eigbe, I.	Assistant Superintendent Deputy Superintendent	31–8–80 21–5–80
			(4) (5)

TRANSFERS

Department	Name	Appointment	Service Post to which transferred	Date of Transfer
Office of the Head of Service	Oreyomi, R.E	Executive Officer (General Duties)	Superintendent, Grade II (National Insur- ance Corporation)	5-8-80
Ministry of Education	Obakin, Mrs M. E.	Education Officer	Education Officer, Grade VII (Lagos State Schools' Management Board)	9–2–81
Ministry of Employ- ment, Labour and Productivity	Osho, A. B.	Higher Trade Test- ing Officer	Higher Technical Officer (Building) (Ondo State Civil Service Commission)	19-6-79

Minerals Regulations

RATE OF ROYALTY ON TIN

For the purpose of computing Royalty on tin during the period 14th December, 1980 to 13th January, 1981 the average mean price of tin during the month ended 30th November, 1980 was N8355.2641.

- 2. The Royalty will therefore, be ¥1336.8423 per metric ton of metalic tin in concentrate.
- 3. Attention is drawn to Regulation 78 (2) of the Minerals Regulations. Every producer of tin ore shall forward to the Assistant Director of Mineral Resources relevant authenticated accounts sales not later than six months from the date on which the tin ore was exported or delivered to the smelters.

HENRY K. EREWA, for Director of Mineral Resources

Government Notice No. 298

Mineral Regulations 71 (3), 74 (3) and 76 A

PROVISIONAL ROYALTY ON COLUMBITE, TANTALITE, THORIUM AND ZIRCON ORES

For the purpose of computing royalty on Columbite, Tantalite, Thorium and Zircon ores, the following information is given:—

Minerals	Price Fixed	Rate of Provisional
		Royalty chargeable during the
		period 1st October to 31st Octo- ber, 1980
_ 3	• ¥	N
Columbite	16.252 per unit	per unit or 73.9648 per Metric Tonne
Low Grade Tantalite	4064.00 per Metric Tonne	406.40 per Metric Tonne
High Grade Tantalite Thorium Minerals (Thorianite, Thorite)	8128.00 -per Metric Tonne	1219.20 per Metric Tonne
and Monazite	121.92 per Metric Tonne	4.8768 per Metric Tonne
Zircon	105.664 per Metric Tonne	4.064 per Metric Tonne

Attention is drawn to regulations 72 (1), and 75 of the Minerals Regulations and the obligation on the part of every exporter of Columbite, Tantalite, Thorium and Zircon minerals to forward to the Assistant Director of Mineral Resources relevant authenticated account sales not later than six months from the date on which the mineral was exported.

INUWA GOMBE, Director of Mineral Resources

Government Notice No. 299

NIGERIAN NATIONAL PETROLEUM CORPORATION THE PETROLEUM INSPECTORATE

MONTHLY CRUDE OIL STATISTICS

MONTH: DECEMBER, 1980

6 1		.4	Crude Supplied to	Crude Supplied to	Crude	D 1	0.6.1
Crude Stream	API GR	Production (Barrels)	Domestic Refineries (Barrel)	Offishore Refineries (Barrel)	Export (Barrels)	Posted Price (\$ Barrel)	Official Selling (\$ Barrel)
1	2	. 3	4	5	6	7	. 8
Brass Blend	40	7,701,045		2,316,676	E 466 461	10.010	
Qua-Iboe	37	6,693,459	70	2,310,070	5,466,461	40.949	37.000
Bonny Light	37	13,651,464	1,360,489	10° W 540	8,008,607	40.949	37.000
Escravos	36	11,453,483		(f)	12,740,496	40.949	37.000
Pennington	36		3,685,952	· · · ·	7,908,181	40.869	36.930
Forcados		320,051		_	· -	40.869	36.930
	31	18,384,807	677,902	501,032	15,963,444	40.750	36.830
Bonny Medium	26	4,474,572		_	4,262,457	39.506	35.730
TOTAL	_	62,678,881	5,724,343	2,817,708	54,349,646		
DAILY AVERAGE	995	2,021,899.39	184,656.23	90,893.81	1,753,214.3		

NIGERIAN NATIONAL PETROLEUM CORPORATION THE PETROLEUM INSPECTORATE

MONTHLY CRUDE OIL STATISTICS

MONTH: DECEMBER 1980

100		1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1					75 QUEST
Crude Stream	API GR	Production (Barrels)	Crude Supplied to Domestic Refineries (Barrels)	Crude Supplied to Offshore Refineries (Barrels)	Crude Export (Barrels)	Posted Price (\$ Barrel)	Official Selling Price (\$ Barrel)
· Brass Blend	40	7,701,045		2,316,676	5,466,461	40.949	37.000
Qua Iboe	37	6,693,459	-		8,008,607	40.949	37.00
Bonny Light	37	13,651,464	1,360,489	· ·	12,740,496	40.949	37.000
Escravos	36	11,453,483	3,685,952		7,908,181	40.869	36.930
Pennington	36	320,051		. —	: · · ·	40.869	36.930
Forcados	.31	18,384,807	677,902	501,032	15,963,444	40.750	36.830
Bonny Medium	26	4,474,572			4,262,457	39.506	35.730
TOTAL Daily Average	2	62,678,881 2,021,899.39	5,724,343 184,656.23	2,817,708 90,893.81	54,349,646 1,753,214.3	-	-

Government Notice No. 301

NIGERIAN NATIONAL PETROLEUM CORPORATION THE PETROLEUM INSPECTORATE

MONTHLY CRUDE OIL STATISTICS

MONTH: OCTOBER 1980

Crude Stream	API GR 2	Production (Barrels)	Crude Supplied to Domestic Refineries (Barrels) 4	Crude Supplied to Offshore Refineries (Barrels)	Crude Export (Barrels)	Posted Price (\$ Barrel)	Official Selling (\$ Barrel)
Brass Blend	. 40	7,924,460			6,261,411	40.949	37.000
Qua Iboe	37	6,819,566	-	<u>.</u>	6,073,954	40.949	37.000
Bonny Light	37	15,426,065	1,472,283		14,060,174	40.949	37.000
Escravos	36	10,032,251	2,663,334	· · · · ·	7,333,825	40.869	36.930
Pennington		1,408,609			1,353,615	40.869	36.930
Forcados	31	14,162,846	539,684		13,195,243	40.750	36.830
Bonny Medium	26	3,149,693	. 50,902	· . <u>-</u>	3,014,626	39.506	35.730
TOTAL		58,923,490	4,726,167	·	51,292,848		
Daily Average		1,900,757	152,467	· -	1,654,608		

Corrigendum to Government Notice No. 114, Gazette No. 7, Vol. 68 of 5th February, 1981.

DEPARTMENT OF CUSTOMS AND EXCISE
REVENUE FIGURES FOR FEBRUARY 1980 AS ON 9th FEBRUARY, 1981

iead	Details of Revenue	Revised Estimates	Approved Estimates	Proportionaté Estimates	Net Revenue April 1979-	Approximate Net Revenue	Approximate Net Revenue	Difference Columns	te between (5) and (8)
1)	(2)	1978-79	1979-80 (4)	Apr. 79-Feb. '80 (5)	January '80 (6)	Feb. '80 A	pr. 79-Feb. '80 (8)	Increase	Decrease
	IMPORT DUTIES						(0)	(9)	(10)
.]	Live Animals and Animal	6 g	i i	5 A. S. A.	W		se se		
. 7	Products Vegetable Products Animal and Vegetable Fats	18,000,000 24,600,000	18,000,000 24,600,000	16,500,000 22,550,000	39,585,983 31,565,922	3,461,251 2,926,352	43,047,234 34,492,274	26,547,234 11,942,274	
. S	Prepared Foodstuffs Soft Drinks Beer	14,000,000 48,000,000 10 e 10 e	14,000,000 48,000,000 10		14,898,450 76,428,840 34,318 C	2,020,763 9,243,680 7 55,736	16,919,213 85,672,520	4,085,880 41,672,520	- 'y <u>-</u>
. A	Nine and Spirits Animal Fodder Cobacco for Manufacture of	15,000,000 500,000	15,000,000 500,000	13.750.000	1,146,774 1,930,861 778,348	202,459 153,417 39,364	21,418 1,349,233 2,084,278 817,712	21,409 1,349,224 359,379	11,665,72
	Cigarettes and other unmanu- factured Tobacco Anufactured Tobacco (Tobacco preparations)	5,000,000 500,000	5,000,000	4,583,333	573,825	168,161	741,986	339,379	3,841,34
N	Ineral Products Excluding		500,000	458,333	67,154	3	67,157		i.
IV.	Fuel and Oil fetallic Ores lineral Fuels, Lubricants, Oil and Bituminous sub-	7,000,000 105,000	7,000,000 105,000	6,416,667 96,250	4,528,789 168,250	563,609 6,851	5,092,398 175,101	78,851	391,176 1,324,269
P	stances and wares roducts of the Chemical and Allied Industries	28,700,000	23,700,000	21,725,000	3,444,556	568,612	4,013,168	50 S	17 711 00
A١	rtificial Resins, Plastic Materials and Rubbber	67,800,000	57,800,000	52,983,333	59,380,393		1 1 ge -	4,580,712	17,711,83
W Pa Pa	eather and Travel Goods Tood and Straw Products Aper Making Materials Aper Paper Roard Printed	30,000,000 10 e 15,600,000 2,000,000	30,000,000 10 e 15,600,000 2,000,000	27,500,000 9 14,300,000 1,833,333	28,758,721 2,203,403 5,323,223 125,154	4,281,390 400,104 1,478,535	33,040,111 2,603,507 6,801,758	5,540,111 2,603,498	7,498,242
T	extile and Textile Articles	20,000,000 10 e	20,000,000 10 e	18,333,333	13,921,460	15,795 2,676,610	140,949 16,598,070	- '-	1,692,384
U:	potwear and Headgear mbrella, Sunshades, Prepared Feathers and Articles of Human	10 e	10 e	. 9	7,498,898 23,560,571	3,605,300 446,137	31,104,198 3	1,104,189 4,006,699	1,735,263
F	Hair	500,000	500,000	450.000			v ^e * , u s		
		1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	500,000	458,333	605,268	196,791	802,059	343,726	

		ļ., i
		I,
	16 074 470	419
22,669	16,074,470	Mar
-	7,177;400	ch, 19
Ē	59,072,888 50,576,513 1,849,248	1981
=	21,695,516 2,902,051 4,344,953 916,649	
56,439		
	18,095,070	18
714,814	228,564,993	CO
-		[AL
٠	914,738	GAZ
89,843		E.
21,914	111,341 45,780	TE
· -	888,607	
111,757	1,960,475	
. –		1
 003,024 	20,565,987 9 928,991	
30,655	8,362,080	319

...

-8			14.0		20 St.						
				e e e					No.	-81	
*6		19	200 K C G				\$ M	V 6 .		* to	
53	8)			7	e 1	2 8 5			- 89		
	23.	Articles of Stones, Plaster and		70			1		4.00		
		Asbestos, Ceramic Products.				E = "		20 TAS 120 #5			
		Glass and Glassware, Precious		15		7.4					
	200	Stones and Metals	40,000,000	40,000,000	36,666,667	10 110 210	2 470 005	00 500 405	27	44.004.400	
	24.	Jewellery and Imitation Jewellery		,000,000	30,000,007	18,112,312	2,479,885	20,592,197	20 440	16,074,470	
200	25.	Base Metals and Articles of Base	1920	1110 M TOMAS		18,373	4,296	22,669	22,669		
3		Metals	118,000,000	118,000,000	108,166,667	88,112,611	12 076 656	100,989,267	*	7 477 400	
	26.	Machinery and Mechanical		,,,	. 100,100,007	00,112,011	12,070,030	100,989,207	v . .	7,177,400	
		Appliances and Electrical	× 0			***	200		ne di		
	27	Equipment	200,000,000	200,000,000	183,333,333	108,497,860	15,762,585	124,260,445		59,072,888	×
	20	Vehicles,	180,000,000	180,000,000	165,000,000	100,494,315		114,423,487	2 2 St. 16	50,576,513	
	20.	Floating Vessels	4,000,000	4,000,000	3,666,667	1,034,546	782,873	1,817,419		1,849,248	
	29.	Optical, Photographic, Measuring and Medical Instruments,	w. Frank				,	1,017,117		1,017,210	
		Clocksand Watches and		a jit			E E E			the art is	
		Musical Instruments	38,000,000	00 000 000		V 200		1	1		
8	30.	Office and Household Furniture	17,000,000	38,000,000	34,833,333	11,548,905	1,588,912	13,137,817		21,695,516	
	31.	Works of Art and Antiques	5,000,000	17,000,000	15,583,333	11,249,855	1,431,427	12,681,282		2,902,051	
	32.	Parcel Post		5,000,000	4,583,333	230,665	7,715	238,380	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	4,344,953	ì
		Import Duty not elsewhere	1,000,000	1,000,000	916,667	18	e	18		916,649	
		specified or Included	12,000,000	12 000 000	44 000 000	A. S. S.					
	34.	Port Development Surcharge	67,700,000	12,000,000	11,000,000	25,345,082	8,111,357	33,456,439	22,456,439	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
	- 12			00,700,000	55,641,667	33,007,263	4,539,334	37,546,597	_	18,095,070	
		TOTAL, IMPORT DUTIES	090,005,050								
	-	Tours, amedia Dolles	980,005,050	958,005,050	878.171.293	714 112 330	102 208 784	916 221 114	166 714 014	200 564 002	
			980,003,030	958,005,050	878,171,293	714,112,330	102,208,784	816,321,114	166,714,814	228,564,993	
		DECREASE	980,003,030	958,005,050	878,171,293	714,112,330	102,208,784	816,321,114	166,714,814	228,564,993	
		DECREASE EXPORT DUTIES		958,005,050	878,171,293	714,112,330	102,208,784	816,321,114	166,714,814	228,564,993	
	35.	DECREASE EXPORT DUTIES Animals, Birds and Reptiles	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	· ·	9. * - 9		· , ; —		166,714,814		
•	36.	DECREASE EXPORT DUTIES Animals, Birds and Reptiles Bananas	1,000,000	1,000,000	916,667	714,112,330	102,208,784	816,321,114 — 1,929	166,714,814	228,564,993 — 914,738	
	36.	DECREASE EXPORT DUTIES Animals, Birds and Reptiles Bananas Hides and Skins	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	1,000,000	916,667	1,832	97	1,929			
	36. 37. 38.	DECREASE EXPORT DUTIES Animals, Birds and Reptiles Bananas Hides and Skins Rubber	1,000,000	1,000,000 10e	9. * - 9		· , ; —		166,714,814 — — — 89,843		
	36. 37. 38. 39.	DECREASE EXPORT DUTIES Animals, Birds and Reptiles Bananas Hides and Skins Rubber Scrap Metal	1,000,000	1,000,000 10e 10e	916,667 9 9	1,832 81,656	97 8,196	1,929 89,852		914,738 — 9	
	36. 37. 38. 39. 40.	DECREASE EXPORT DUTIES Animals, Birds and Reptiles Bananas Hides and Skins Rubber Scrap Metal Slag Tin	1,000,000 1,000,000 158,000 10e	1,000,000 10e	916,667	1,832 81,656 30,708	97 8,196 2,784	1,929 89,852 33,492	89,843		
	36. 37. 38. 39. 40. 41.	DECREASE EXPORT DUTIES Animals, Birds and Reptiles Bananas Hides and Skins Rubber Scrap Metal Slag Tin Wood and Timber	1,000,000 1,000,000 158,000	1,000,000 10e 10e 158,000 10e	916,667 9 9 144,833	1,832 81,656 30,708 2,082	97 8,196	1,929 89,852 33,492 21,923		914,738 — — 9 111,341	
	36. 37. 38. 39. 40. 41.	EXPORT DUTIES Animals, Birds and Reptiles Bananas Hides and Skins Rubber Scrap Metal Slag Tin Wood and Timber Export Duty not elsewhere	1,000,000 1,000,000 158,000 10e 50,000	1,000,000 10e 10e 158,000 10e 50,000	916,667 9 9	1,832 81,656 30,708	97 8,196 2,784	1,929 89,852 33,492	89,843	914,738 — 9	
	36. 37. 38. 39. 40. 41.	DECREASE EXPORT DUTIES Animals, Birds and Reptiles Bananas Hides and Skins Rubber Scrap Metal Slag Tin Wood and Timber	1,000,000 1,000,000 158,000 10e	1,000,000 10e 10e 158,000 10e	916,667 9 9 144,833 9 45,833	1,832 81,656 30,708 2,082 53	97 8,196 2,784	1,929 89,852 33,492 21,923 53	89,843	914,738 — 9 111,341 45,780	
	36. 37. 38. 39. 40. 41.	DECREASE EXPORT DUTIES Animals, Birds and Reptiles Bananas Hides and Skins Rubber Scrap Metal Slag Tin Wood and Timber Export Duty not elsewhere specified	1,000,000 1,000,000 158,000 10e 50,000	1,000,000 10e 10e 158,000 10e 50,000 1,000,000	916,667 9 9 144,833 9 45,833 916,667	1,832 81,656 30,708 2,082	97 8,196 2,784	1,929 89,852 33,492 21,923	89,843	914,738 — — 9 111,341	
	36. 37. 38. 39. 40. 41.	EXPORT DUTIES Animals, Birds and Reptiles Bananas Hides and Skins Rubber Scrap Metal Slag Tin Wood and Timber Export Duty not elsewhere	1,000,000 1,000,000 158,000 10e 50,000	1,000,000 10e 10e 158,000 10e 50,000	916,667 9 9 144,833 9 45,833	1,832 81,656 30,708 2,082 53	97 8,196 2,784 19,841	1,929 89,852 33,492 21,923 53 28,060	89,843 — 21,914	914,738 — 9 111,341 45,780 888,607	
	36. 37. 38. 39. 40. 41.	DECREASE EXPORT DUTIES Animals, Birds and Reptiles Bananas Hides and Skins Rubber Scrap Metal Slag Tin Wood and Timber Export Duty not elsewhere specified	1,000,000 1,000,000 158,000 10e 50,000	1,000,000 10e 10e 158,000 10e 50,000 1,000,000	916,667 9 9 144,833 9 45,833 916,667	1,832 81,656 30,708 2,082 53 28,060	97 8,196 2,784	1,929 89,852 33,492 21,923 53	89,843	914,738 — 9 111,341 45,780	
	36. 37. 38. 39. 40. 41.	DECREASE EXPORT DUTIES Animals, Birds and Reptiles Bananas Hides and Skins Rubber Scrap Metal Slag Tin Wood and Timber Export Duty not elsewhere specified Total Export Duties	1,000,000 1,000,000 158,000 10e 50,000	1,000,000 10e 10e 158,000 10e 50,000 1,000,000	916,667 9 9 144,833 9 45,833 916,667	1,832 81,656 30,708 2,082 53 28,060	97 8,196 2,784 19,841	1,929 89,852 33,492 21,923 53 28,060	89,843 — 21,914	914,738 — 9 111,341 45,780 888,607	
	36. 37. 38. 39. 40. 41.	EXPORT DUTIES Animals, Birds and Reptiles Bananas Hides and Skins Rubber Scrap Metal Slag Tin Wood and Timber Export Duty not elsewhere specified Total Export Duties Decrease Excise Duties	1,000,000 1,000,000 158,000 10e 50,000 10e 2,208,020 «	1,000,000 10e 10e 158,000 10e 50,000 1,000,000	916,667 9 9 144,833 9 45,833 916,667	1,832 81,656 30,708 2,082 53 28,060	97 8,196 2,784 19,841	1,929 89,852 33,492 21,923 53 28,060	89,843 — 21,914	914,738 — 9 111,341 45,780 888,607	
	36. 37. 38. 39. 40. 41. 42.	EXPORT DUTIES Animals, Birds and Reptiles Bananas Hides and Skins Rubber Scrap Metal Slag Tin Wood and Timber Export Duty not elsewhere specified Total Export Duties Decrease Excise Duties Tobacco Products : A Cigarettes	1,000,000 1,000,000 158,000 10e 50,000 10e 2,208,020 «	1,000,000 10e 10e 158,000 10e 50,000 1,000,000 2,208,030	916,667 9 144,833 9 45,833 916,667 2,024,027	1,832 81,656 30,708 2,082 53 28,060 144,391	97 8,196 2,784 19,841 — — 30,918	1,929 89,852 33,492 21,923 53 28,060 175,309	89,843 — 21,914	914,738 	
	36. 37. 38. 39. 40. 41. 42.	EXPORT DUTIES Animals, Birds and Reptiles Bananas Hides and Skins Rubber Scrap Metal Slag Tin Wood and Timber Export Duty not elsewhere specified TOTAL EXPORT DUTIES DECREASE EXCISE DUTIES Tobacco Products : A Cigarettes Tobacco Products : B Snuff	1,000,000 1,000,000 158,000 10e 50,000 10e 2,208,020 -	1,000,000 10e 10e 158,000 10e 50,000 1,000,000	916,667 9 9 144,833 9 45,833 916,667	1,832 81,656 30,708 2,082 53 28,060	97 8,196 2,784 19,841	1,929 89,852 33,492 21,923 53 28,060	89,843 — 21,914	914,738 — 9 111,341 45,780 888,607	
	36. 37. 38. 39. 40. 41. 42.	EXPORT DUTIES Animals, Birds and Reptiles Bananas Hides and Skins Rubber Scrap Metal Slag Tin Wood and Timber Export Duty not elsewhere specified TOTAL EXPORT DUTIES DECREASE EXCISE DUTIES Tobacco Products : A Cigarettes Tobacco Products : B Snuff Beer	1,000,000 1,000,000 158,000 10e 50,000 10e 2,208,020 -	1,000,000 10e 10e 158,000 10e 50,000 1,000,000 2,208,030	916,667 9 144,833 9 45,833 916,667 2,024,027 27,500,000 9	1,832 81,656 30,708 2,082 53 28,060 144,391	97 8,196 2,784 19,841 — 30,918 —	1,929 89,852 33,492 21,923 53 28,060 175,309	89,843 — 21,914 — 111,757	914,738 	
	36. 37. 38. 39. 40. 41. 42. 43. 44. 45. 46.	EXPORT DUTIES Animals, Birds and Reptiles Bananas Hides and Skins Rubber Scrap Metal Slag Tin Wood and Timber Export Duty not elsewhere specified TOTAL EXPORT DUTIES DECREASE EXCISE DUTIES Tobacco Products : A Cigarettes Tobacco Products : B Snuff Beer Aeratted Waters	1,000,000 1,000,000 158,000 10e 50,000 10e 2,208,020 -	1,000,000 10e 10e 158,000 10e 50,000 1,000,000 2,208,030 	916,667 9 144,833 9 45,833 916,667 2,024,027 27,500,000 9 69,003,000	1,832 81,656 30,708 2,082 53 28,060 144,391 5,112,114 73,284,275	97 8,196 2,784 19,841 30,918 	1,929 89,852 33,492 21,923 53 28,060 175,309 6,934,013 79,906,024	89,843 — 21,914	914,738 	
	36. 37. 38. 39. 40. 41. 42. 43. 44. 45. 46.	EXPORT DUTIES Animals, Birds and Reptiles Bananas Hides and Skins Rubber Scrap Metal Slag Tin Wood and Timber Export Duty not elsewhere specified TOTAL EXPORT DUTIES DECREASE EXCISE DUTIES Tobacco Products : A Cigarettes Tobacco Products : B Snuff Beer Aeratted Waters Spiris Potable (1) Locally distilled	1,000,000 1,000,000 158,000 10e 50,000 10e 2,208,020 - 30,000,000 50,000 75,276,000 7,000,000	1,000,000 10e 10e 158,000 10e 50,000 1,000,000 2,208,030 	916,667 9 144,833 9 45,833 916,667 2,024,027 27,500,000 9	1,832 81,656 30,708 2,082 53 28,060 144,391	97 8,196 2,784 19,841 — 30,918 —	1,929 89,852 33,492 21,923 53 28,060 175,309	89,843 — 21,914 — 111,757	914,738 	
	36. 37. 38. 39. 40. 41. 42. 43. 44. 45. 46.	DECREASE EXPORT DUTIES Animals, Birds and Reptiles Bananas Hides and Skins Rubber Scrap Metal Slag Tin Wood and Timber Export Duty not elsewhere specified TOTAL EXPORT DUTIES DECREASE EXCISE DUTIES Tobacco Products: A Cigarettes Tobacco Products: B Snuff Beer Aeratted Waters Spiris Potable (1) Locally distilled and produced from Crude Gin (2)	1,000,000 1,000,000 158,000 10e 50,000 10e 2,208,020 - 30,000,000 50,000 75,276,000 7,000,000	1,000,000 10e 10e 158,000 10e 50,000 1,000,000 2,208,030 	916,667 9 144,833 9 45,833 916,667 2,024,027 27,500,000 9 69,003,000	1,832 81,656 30,708 2,082 53 28,060 144,391 5,112,114 73,284,275	97 8,196 2,784 19,841 30,918 	1,929 89,852 33,492 21,923 53 28,060 175,309 6,934,013 79,906,024	89,843 — 21,914 — 111,757	914,738 	
	36. 37. 38. 39. 40. 41. 42. 43. 44. 45. 46. 47.	EXPORT DUTIES Animals, Birds and Reptiles Bananas Hides and Skins Rubber Scrap Metal Slag Tin Wood and Timber Export Duty not elsewhere specified TOTAL EXPORT DUTIES DECREASE EXCISE DUTIES Tobacco Products : A Cigarettes Tobacco Products : B Snuff Beer Aeratted Waters Spiris Potable (1) Locally distilled and produced from Crude Gin (2) Others Wine, Still Aperitifs	1,000,000 1,000,000 158,000 10e 50,000 10e 2,208,020 - 30,000,000 50,000 75,276,000 7,000,000 2) 12,000,000	1,000,000 10e 10e 158,000 10e 50,000 1,000,000 2,208,030 	916,667 9 144,833 9 45,833 916,667 2,024,027 27,500,000 9 69,003,000 6,416,667	1,832 81,656 30,708 2,082 53 28,060 144,391 5,112,114 73,284,275 5,158,107	30,918 1,821,899 6,621,749 329,569	1,929 89,852 33,492 21,923 53 28,060 175,309 6,934,013 79,906,024 5,487,676	89,843 — 21,914 — 111,757	914,738 	
	36. 37. 38. 39. 40. 41. 42. 43. 44. 45. 46. 47.	DECREASE EXPORT DUTIES Animals, Birds and Reptiles Bananas Hides and Skins Rubber Scrap Metal Slag Tin Wood and Timber Export Duty not elsewhere specified TOTAL EXPORT DUTIES DECREASE EXCISE DUTIES Tobacco Products: A Cigarettes Tobacco Products: B Snuff Beer Aeratted Waters Spiris Potable (1) Locally distilled and produced from Crude Gin (2)	1,000,000 1,000,000 158,000 10e 50,000 10e 2,208,020 - 30,000,000 50,000 75,276,000 7,000,000	1,000,000 10e 10e 158,000 10e 50,000 1,000,000 2,208,030 	916,667 9 144,833 9 45,833 916,667 2,024,027 27,500,000 9 69,003,000	1,832 81,656 30,708 2,082 53 28,060 144,391 5,112,114 73,284,275	97 8,196 2,784 19,841 30,918 	1,929 89,852 33,492 21,923 53 28,060 175,309 6,934,013 79,906,024	89,843 — 21,914 — 111,757	914,738 	

* ** **

REVENUE FIGURES FOR FEBRUARY 1980 AS ON 9TH FEBRUARY, 1981—continued

				A MIH LEBKO	ARY, 1981—	continued		8 92
Sub- head Details of Revenue (1) (2)	Revised Estimates 1978-79 (3)	Approved Estimates 1979-80 (4)	Proportionate Estimates Apr. 79-Feb. '80 (5)	Net Revenue April 1979- January '80 (6)	Net Revenue	Approximate Net Revenue Apr. 79-Feb. '80 (8)		and (8) crease
49. Oils (Petroleum and Mineral)—Gas or	N	N	N	N.	. N			((10)
Diesel, Illumintaing, Lubricating and				120			IV P	N
Motor Spirit 50. Careal Flour 51. Batteries	78,600,000 10e	58,600,000 10e	53,716,667	3,654,614	911,932	4,566,546	. 49,	150,121
52. Cosmetics, Perfumes and Soan	700,000 10e	700,000	641,667	743,735	555,293	1,299,028	657,361	9.
53. Medicaments and Disinfectants	100	10e	916,667	15,928,2368	1,164,630		,176,199	_
54. Gramophone Records (1) Long Playing (2) Other Radio Receiving Sets and		102	, 9	189,519	103,914	293,424	293,424	
Television Sets. 55. Carpets	4,000,000	4,000,000	3,666,667	2,605,714	120 647	0.004.044		
56. Gaming and Amusement Machines	10 e	3,500,000	3,208,333	322,256	130,647 146,588	2,736,361	. — 9	930,306
5/. lewellery and Imitation Jewellery	10 e 10 e	10	9	106,734	140,366	468,844 106,734	106 707 2,7	739,489
38: Iron Netting and Fencing Materials	10 6	500,000	458,333	80,443	42,681	123,124	106,725	
" and Products	10 e	10		37	,,-	220,127	— · 3	335,209
59. Building Materials—Cement, Roofing		1, , 10,	9	2,723	_	2,723	2,714	
Sheets and Structures 60. Ball-Point Pens	5,000,000	5,000,000	4,583,333	10.750.0			-,	100
61. Liquefied Petroleum Gas	. 10 e	10 6	1,000,000	10,758 Cr 154,648	29,789	19,031	- 4,5	64,302
62. Textile Fabrics of all Types Including	5,000,000	5,000,000	4,583,333	1,147,432	11,615	166,263	166,254	
IIIIItation Leather	40				20,622	1,168,054	- 3,4	15,279
63. Food Preparations	3,000,000	21,000,000	19,250,000	30,005,845	2,722,732	32,728,577 13,	A70 577	
64. Plastic Wares	10 e	3,000,000	2,750,000	4,114,502			478,577 366,497	
65. Travel Goods	8,000,000	1,000,000	916,667	2,649,641	89,187		822,161	-
00, Sewing Machines	2,000,000	2,000,000	7,333,333	4,893,671	567,130	5,460,801		72,532
07. Tyres	2,000,000	2,000,000	1,833,333	499,706	\$5,970	535.676		97,657
68. Sugar Confectionery	2,000,000	10,000,000	1,833,333 9,166,667	2,315,992	31,515 Cr	2,284,477 - 4	451,144	27,037
69. Pastry Buscuits	10 e	1,000,000	916,667	19,708,762	823,368 2	0,532,130 11.3	365,463	
70. Rugs, Blankets and other Furnishing Articles—Domestic Linen		,,,,,,,	710,007	3,072,193	217,055	3,289,248 2,3	372,581	-
/l. Furniture	1,000,000	1,000,000	916,667	4,905,588	227 000	- Company of the Comp	100 0	
72 Foot W/oon	10 e	10 e	9	1,522,263	227,990 234,435	5,133,578 4,2	216,911	
73. Air Conditioners and Pofrigareta	10e	600,000	550,000	2,489,223		1,756,698 1,7	56,689	
74. Butter and Wagarine	1,000,000	1,000,000	916,667	2,067,380		2,766,439 2,2 2,543,150 1.6	216,439	
75. Soap and Detergents	10 e 10 e	700,000	641,667	468,842	32,423	501,265	26,483	<u>نہ ، ۔ ۔</u>
76. Thread	10 e	1,000,000	916,667	3,971,300			79,508	40,402
77. Paints, Varnishers and Lacquers	10 e	10 e 500,000	450.000	612:838	79,758		92,587	
/o. Metal Containers	10 e	200,000	458,333	1,905,066	154,754		01,487	
79. Reinforcing Rods	10 e	200,000	183,333	6,795,323	970,100	7,765,423 7.5	82,090	
80. Disinfectants, Fungicides and		200,000	183,333	1,343,520			22,433	200 (200)
Insecticides	10 e	200,000	183,333	12,963 Cr	200			
	W S S	3 g 3	,000	12,703 07	•	12,963 Cr		6,296

1	,
Į	98
1	00
ı	
1	10000
ı	
ı	
ı	6.8
ı	
١	
ı	
ı	20.00
ı	*
١	110
ł	
ł	
ı	30.
Į	
١	
ı	
۱	30
ı	000
ı	20 9
۱	
ı	
ı	233
1	1 .
ı	\circ
ı	\simeq
ì	-73
1	HH
ı	
ı	
ı	0
١	2.5
1	
ı	3
١	-
ı	
ı	100
ı	-
١	6)
ı	h-
1	100
ı	N
ì	CA
ı	(X)
ı	
ı	
ı	. 5
ı	
1	-
ı	(-)
١	116 1974
1	38.7
١	40.5
J	211
ı	9
ı	m
1	35
1	27 20
١	

·		*******				- 49 to 120 to 1	2 12	•	20 - 1498 305
81. Containers commonly used	for	26			## E		0.40 500	157.040	
conveyance or packing of	goods	10 e	200,000	183,333	326,965	13,617	340,582	157,249	- Part -
82. Structures and other produ	cts fabrica-						. 0 510 000	. 0 054 600	× 1
ted from metal	• •	. 10 e	500,000	458,333	2,372,216	340,807	2,713,023	2,254,690	
83. Products made from plastic	materials		* * * :				- 1		,
other than those under p	aragraph	2 3	22		The Secondary		004 740	440 000	
15 of Tariff		. 10 e	500,000	458,333	805,909	100,653	906,562	448,229	-
84. Fish Crustaceans and molli				15 120	sk A	200	(TO 100 to 100 t		is yet
landed by vessels (other	han	18 60,0		a figure	4.0				r come
canoes) owned or charter	ed	A Property of	40	a a v v	25 25	# # %			
by or operated for Niger	an		***	A . N. Y.		,	~ ~ ~ ~		1
registered Company		10 e	10 e		11,213	3,222		7,982	
85. Kerosine Cooker		10 e	150,000	137,500	187,008	13,664		63,172	to dise
86. Roofing Sheets		10 e	500,000	458,333	2,004,336	308,364		1,854,367	
87. Titles	••	10.e	. 10 e	9	699,498	60,431	759,929	759,920	•
88. Venetian Blinds		10 e	10 e	. 9	/ 52,251	7,021	59,272	59,263	-
89. Excise Duties not elsewhere	ar a		The second secon				*		
specified or included		13,500,000	13,500,000	12,375,000	38,579,796	8,117,343	46,697,139	34,322,139	
			1			20 024 000	205 200 005	120 014 417	94,498,59
TOTAL EXCISE DUTIES	2	250,126,290	271,726,110	249,082,265	256,322,057	29,076,028	285,398,085	130,814,417	
Increase	• • •	. —		·		: 	• -	36,315,820	- × ,-
FEES ETC.	4.75	ar torret in							
90. Forfeitures and Penalties	98 99	5,300,000	5,300,000	4,858,333 -	1,105,575	60,392	1,165,967	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	3,692,366
91. Overtime and Shipping Fe		1,000,000	1,000,000	916,667	76,439	38.896			801,332
92. Rent on Goods		500,000	500,000	458,333	53,384	38,896 2,256	55,640	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	402,693
93. Other Customs and Excise	• •	300,000	5,00,000	150,555	90,00.				- 1
		1,900,000	1,900,000	1,741,667	1,535,113	4,435,567	5,970,680	4,229,013	e 2
Charges	•	1,500,000	1,500,000	2,712,007	2,000,220	1,100,00	4		
Total Fees, etc.	1.	8,700,000	8,700,000	7,975,000	2,770,511	4,537,111	7,307,622	4,229,013	4,896,391
									667,378
DECREASE	••	• •		· ·	3		· ·	1 to 1 to 1	
1-34. Total Import Duties		980,005,050	958,005,050	878,171,293	714,112,330	102,208,784		5"." 	61,850,179
35-42, Total Export Duties		2,208,020	2,208,030	2,024,027	144,391	30,918	175,309		1,848,718
43-89. Total Excise Duties	2	250,126,290	271,726,110	249,082,265	256,322,057	29,076,028	285,398,085	36,315,820	
ASMAY LOTAL EXCISE LITTLES		9 700 000	8,700,000	7,975,000	2,770,511	4,537,111	7,307,622	· · · · · · ·	667,378
90-93. Total Fees, etc	••	8,700,000	8,700,000	,,,,,,,,,,					
90-93. Total Fees, etc	·	241,039,360	1,240,639,190	1,137,252,585	973,349,289		1,109,202,130	36,315,820	64,366,275

Note.—(1) Subject to adjustments prior to closing of Accounts.

(2) Import Duty collected by Posts and Telecommunications Department during the period November 1976—February 1980 is not included.

OYEBODE OYELEYE,

Director

Department of Customs and Excise, Lagos

MINISTERIAL TENDERS BOARD

FEDERAL MINISTRY OF WORKS AND SURVEYS INVITATION TO TENDER FOR AERIAL PHOTOGRAPHY (AT THE SCALE 1: 6,000) AND MAPPING (AT THE SCALE OF 1: 1,000) OF MAJOR TOWNS: CONTRACT No. FSN 2/1981

Tenders are invited from reputable Surveying and Mapping Contractors registered with Survey Division of the Federal Ministry of Works and Surveys, Headquarters, Lagos, for aerial photography (at the scale 1:6,000) and mapping (at the scale of 1:1000) of the following scale of 1: 1,000) of the following seven projects:

- (a) Sokoto Township Area(b) Bauchi Township Area
- Yola/Jimeta Township Area d) Minna Township Area
- Ilorin Township Area Akure Township Area Owerri Township Area.

The mapping will be on UTM projection based on the National Co-ordinate System and in Metric

- Each project consists of :
- (i) Aerial photography of the mapping area at : 6,000 scale and submission of photo index, films and prints;
- (ii) Extension and densification of ground controls and the acquisition of photo controls;
- (iii) Aerial triangulation and photogrammetric compilation ;
 - (iv) Field completion or editing;
- (v) Fair-drawing and provision of separate colour positives and combined film positive, etc.; (vi) Printing of 2,000 copies of all map sheets.
- 3. Official tender documents are obtainable from the Assistant Director of Federal Surveys (Map Production), Room 204 (Survey Building), Federal Ministry of Works and Surveys, Head-quarters, Lagos between the hours of 8.30 a.m. and 2.30 p.m. from Wednesday, 25th March, 1981 to Friday, 8th May, 1981.
- 4. Each Tenderer is required to pay a nonrefundable deposit of two hundred Naira (≈200.00) into any Sub-Treasury in Nigeria under Classification 000500000424 "Deposit on Tenders" of the current Federal Government Estimates. No tender documents will be issued except on production of the original and two photostat copies of the Treasury Receipt for the deposit. The original receipt will be returned to the tenderer after the tender has been considered.
- 5. No tenderer should tender for more than two township area in two separate tenders.
- 6. Tenderers are required to include in their tenders, photostat copies of their Tax-Clearance Certificate for the past three years up to and including the year 1980.
- 7. Tenders must be submitted in sealed envelopes marked "Confidential" "Tender for Township Mapping: Contract No. FSN 2/1981." and addressed to the Secretary, Ministerial Tenders Board, Federal Ministry of Works and Surveys, P.M.B. 12564, Victoria Island, Lagos, so as to reach him not later than 12 noon on Friday, 8th May, 1981.

- 8. No tender will be considered unless it is submitted in full compliance with this notice.
- 9. The Board is not bound to accept the lowest or any tender.

Secretary Ministerial Tenders Board, Federal Ministry of Works and Surveys Headquarters,

Government Notice No. 304

VACANCIES FOR CADET ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENTS OF POLICE

Applications are invited from suitable qualified candidates of exemplary character for direct entry into the Nigeria Police Force as Cadet Assistant Superintendents of Police. Applicants must have a genuine desire for a Career in the Nigeria Police Force, and should satisfy the following physical conditions:—

- (a) Age.—Not below 23 years or above 28 years. Photostat copy of birth certificate or age declaration to be attached to the application form.
- (b) Height.—Not less than 1.67 metres (5ft. 6ins). Chest Measurement: Expanded chest measurement must not be less than 0.86 metres (34 inches).
- (c) Physical Fitness.—Candidates must not suffer any physical deformities, and they will be required to pass the Government Medical examination for fitness.
- 2. Qualifications.—Candidates must be graduates who obtained at the date of application, a good degree from a University recognised by the Federal Government or B.L. from the Nigeria Law School, and should have served, or be serving or exempted from the National Youth Service.
- 3. Salary.—The salary applicable to the post is Grade Level 08—№3,264.00, №3,414.00, №3,564.00, №3,714, №3,864, №4,014, №4,164—second step.
- 4. Promotion Prospects.—There are excellent prospects of promotion to higher posts within the Force.
- 5. Training.—Selected candidates will be required to undertake 12 months training at the Police Staff College, Jos. A further period of attachment will follow the course.
- 6. Conditions of Service. Appointments are permanent and pensionable but the initial two years will be on probation.
- 7. General.—Intending candidates are advised that the training courses are strenous and exiting and very high standard of physical and mental ability will be expected of them. The training sequent practical work will be interesting and excellent facilities for games, athletics and other forms of recreation will be available.
- 8. Method of Application.—Application Forms are obtainable from the Secretary, Police Service

Commission, No. 7 Okotie-Eboh Road, South-West, Ikoyi, Lagos and also all Police State Headquarters. Applications should be submitted to reach the Secretary of the Police Service Commission at 7 Okotie-Eboh Road, P.M.B. 12018, Lagos not later than 30th April, 1981. Two recent size passport-photographs and photocopies of certificates and credentials should be attached.

> Secretary, Police Service Commission, Lagos

Government Notice No. 305

CROSS RIVER STATE OF NIGERIA

VACANCES

Applications are invited from suitably qualified candidates for appointment to the following posts in the Budget Department, Office of the Governor, Cross River State of Nigeria.

- 1. Post and Salaries:
- (a) Principal Budget Examiner/Analyst, Grade Level 12 (N7,404-N8,052)
- (b) Senior Budget Examiner/Analyst, Grade Level 10 (₹5,760-₹6,732)
- (c) Budget Examiner/Analyst, Grade 1, Grade Level 09 (N4,668-5,640)
- (d) Budget Examiner/Analyst, Grade 2, Grade Level 08 (№3,564-№4,464)
- 2. Qualifications and Experience :
- (a) Principal Budget Examiner Analyst, Grade Level 12 - Candidates should possess any of the following qualifications plus at least eight years' post-qualification cognate experience/Training in Financial Management, Investment Appraisal and Taxation:
 - (i) A Degree in Economics, Accounting or Finance from a recognized University.
 - (ii) Final Certificate of any of the following Accountancy bodies or their recognized equivalent :
 - (a) Institute of Chartered Accountants
 - (b) Association of Certified and Corporate
 - (c) Institute of Costs and Management Accountants
 - (d) Chartered Institute of Public Finance and Accountancy
 - (e) Institute of Certified Jublic Accountant
 - (iii) Associate Members' ip of Chartered Institute of Secretaries and Administrators.
 - (iv) Higher National D. ploma in Accountancy.
- ... (b) Senior Budget Exar ner Analyst, Grade Level 10—Same as (a) (i)-(iv) above plus at least six years' post-qualification cognate experience.
- (c) Budget Examiner Analyst, Grade I, Grade Level 09 - Same es (a) (i)-(iv) plus at least three years' post-qualification cognate experience.
- (d) Budget L. vaminer Analyst, Grade II, Grade Level 08 -- Same as (a) (i)-(iv) above.

3. Duties:

Principal Budget Examiner Analyst

- (a) Assisting in preparing the yearly budget.
- (b) Development of standard for similar govern-
- ment services including projects and purchases.

 (c) Supervising and co-ordinating activities relating to Budget information—collection, analysis and presentation.
- (d) Monitoring Budget execution and preparing Statutory and other periodic reports.
- (e) Assisting in the formulation, execution and review of budget policies relevant to his area of operation.
- (f) Performing other related duties that may be assigned.

Senior Budget Examiner | Analyst

- (a) Examination and analysis of budgets of Ministries and Departments.
- (b) Contributing effectively to budget memoranda and speeches.
- (c) Supervising and co-ordinating the work of officers in his unit.
- (d) Performing other related duties that may be assigned.

Budget Examiner | Analyst, Grade I

- (a) Assisting in monitoring budget execution by Ministries and Departments and writing of reports.
- (b) Performing other assigned functions in budgeting, economic planning, investment appr-

Budget Examiner | Analyst, Grade II

- (a) Collection of data for use by Senior Officers in the Department.
- (b) Making submissions and preparing draft
- letters on specific budget matters. (c) Planning out essential routine budget
- (d) Performing other related duties that may be
- assigned.

4. Condition of Service:

Applications are either on Permanent and Pensionable terms or on contract. Other conditions of service are as prescribed for officers of equivalent grades in the Civil Service of the Cross River State.

5. Method of Application:

Applications should be made on Forms CR SCSE1, CO/A and S.F. 3 obtainable from:

- The Permanent Secretary, Civil Service Commission, Calabar.
- (b) The Permanent Secretary, Cross River State Office, Lagos.
- The Secretaries, (c)
 - Federal and States Civil Service Commission of the Federal Republic of Nigeria.
- The Inter-State Liaison Officer, Cross River State Office, Kaduna.
- All Local Government Secretaries in the Cross River State of Nigeria.

Interested serving officers in Government Departments need not apply but should ask for inter-ministerial transfer through their Heads of Departments and, where applicable, the Civil Service Commission of the State concerned. In each case, Confidential Reports for the last two years should be attached to the application.

Completed application forms together with photostat copies of certificates, testimonials and curriculum vitae must be forwarded to reach the Secretary, Civil Service Commission, New Secretariat Building, Block 7, Calabar, not later than 16th March, 1981.

A. E. HENSHAW,
Secretary
Civil Service Commission,
Calabar

Government Notice No. 306

INTERNATIONAL LABOUR OFFICE
TECHNICAL CO-OPERATION PROGRAMME

ANNOUNCEMENT OF VACANCY

Country/Region.—Indonesia.

Project Code.—INS/78/068 (Post 03).

PASREC No.—2660—Revised.

Date issued.—November 1980.

Closing date for application.—No. fixed date Application from both men and women will be equally welcome.

General field.—Co-operative Training.

Title of Post.—Expert in Financial Management, Statistics and Merchandising (Post 03).

Duty station.—Jakarta, National Co-operative Training Centre.

Duration of appointment.—(Fixed term) 12 months, with possibility of extension.

Scheduled starting date.—April 1981.

Terms of appointment.—ILO based salaries and allowances are normally free of income tax. In the absence of tax exemption, tax paid will be reimbursed in accordance with an ILO document which may be supplied on request. Although quoted in US dollars, salaries and allowances are payable partly in the currency of the country of assignment and partly in a freely chosen currency.

The pensionable remuneration of this assignment ranges from US\$53,466 to US\$67,354 and the (net) based salary ranges from US\$24,298 to US\$31,355. The salary on appointment will be fixed on the basis of the qualifications, experience and family status of the person selected. The base salary will be supplemented by an annual post adjustment ranging from US\$16,912 to US\$20,992 which is subject to future changes depending on the fluctuation of cost-of-living index and exchange rate. In addition an assignment allowance will be paid of US\$1,900 (single rate) or US\$2,400 (dependant rate) and a child allowance of US\$450 per year and child, except for the first child if the dependant rate of salary is paid in respect of that child. Further benefits are: installation allowance, education grant, repatriation grant, 30 working days' annual leave, home leave travel with eligible dependants every two years or, alternatively, annual travel to visit dependants if unaccompanied at the duty station, participation in pension and health insurance schemes.

The objectives of the Project.—The Project is to assist the Directorate General of Co-operatives (D.G) and the Directorate of Co-operative Training in activation of Indonesia's 26 co-operative training centres by training some 150 trainers; preparing training programmes and material on specific subjects for trainers training and other selected target groups, establishing a production unit for production of training material and by providing the field staff of district co-operative officers with a capability to carry out the management consultancy and guidance work in village level primary agricultural co-operatives (KUDs) and maintain constant follow up of trainees trained by the training centres.

The project was preceded by nine months preparatory assistance phase

Description of duties .- .

I. General.—The expert will:

- (a) work in collaboration with the other members of the team of international experts, coordinating his work in such a way that there shall be no duplications or contradicting outputs for the same fields of activities;
- (b) work as a counterpart to his national colleagues, initiate, advise, assist and participate in the development work of the training centres and train his national colleagues by transmitting his professional skills to them;
- (c) assess that his advice is technically feasible, his conduct is ethically correct and in accordance with the practices of the ILO and the UNDP and in the interest of the co-operative movement of Indonesia.

II. Specific.—The expert will:

- (a) assist and participate with his national colleagues in the development and implementation of budgeting and financial management systems for co-operative training centre;
- (b) assist and participate in development of budgering, financial and merchandising management procedures for KUDs as a part of the curriculum development. This should also include purchase, supply and inventory management;
- (c) initiate and participate in on-the-job training events organised for KKOPD field staff and KUD, personnel in selected KUDs;
- (d) assist in development of business efficiency norms for KUDs, together with his other colleagues;
- (e) train his national counterparts in lecturing work, demonstrating how the material and lectures are prepared and delivered, using training aids;
- (f) assist in development of appropriate training material on financial management, budgeting and use of statistics in the co-operative societies;
- (g) advise and assist in development of suitable assortment of goods to KUDs, including related policies.

The experts report to the Chief Technical Adviser.

Qualifications required.—The project activities basically aim at development of the training centres as fully operational and practice oriented training institutions. Therefore it will be of importance that the expert has the following qualifications:

- (a) university level in economics, business administration, or equivalent experience in financial management, planning, merchandising and use of statistics, preferably within co-operative organisation;
- (b) thorough knowledge of practical operations of co-operative societies;
- (c) several years of practical experience in financial management and/or management consultancy in industrialised and developing countries. Experience should include a strong component of merchandising activities;
- (d) to be conversant with modern training methods and have experience in training and conducting of training courses;
 - (e) proven qualities of team work;
- (f) readiness to work with people of different culture and adaptability to difficult climatical conditions.

Language.—Full command of English and ability and willingness to learn Bahasa Indonesia.

Government Notice No. 307

INTERNATIONAL LABOUR OFFICE
TECHNICAL CO-OPERATION PROGRAMME
ANNOUNCEMENT OF VACANCY

Country/Region.-Regional Asia.

Project Code.—ILO/SIDA/74/RAS/61.

Pasrec No.—2919 (Post 02-Revised) Date issued.—December,1980

Closing date for applications.-No fixed date.

Applications from both men and women will be equally welcome.

General field .- Co-operative Trade.

Title of post.—Expert on International Co-operative Trade (Post 02).

Duty station.—Bangkok, with extensive travel in the region.

Duration of appointment.—(Fixed term) 12 months with possibility of extension.

Scheduled starting date.—As soon as possible.

Term of appointment.—ILO base salaries and allowances are normally free of income tax. In the absence of tax exemption, tax paid will be reimbursed in accordance with an ILO document which may be supplied on request. Although quoted in US dollars, salaries and allowances are payable partly in the currency of the country of assignment and partly in a freely chosen currency.

The pensionable remuneration of this assignment ranges from US \$53,466 to US \$67,354 and the (net) base salary ranges from US \$24,298 to US \$31,355. The salary on appointment will be fixed on the basis of the qualifications, experience and family status of the person selected. The base salary will be supplemented by an annual post adjustment ranging from US \$9,077 to US \$10,758 which is subject to future changes depending on the fluctuation of cost-of-living index and exchange rate. In addition an assignment allowance will be paid of US \$1,900 (single rate) or US \$2,400

(dependant rate) and a child allowance of US \$450 per year and child, except for the first child if the dependant rate of salary is paid in respect of that child. Further benefits are: installation allowance, education grant, repatriation grant, 30 working days, annual leave, home leave travel with eligible dependants every two years or, alternatively, annual travel to visit dependants if unaccompanied at the duty station, rest and recuperation leave for certain duty stations, participation in pension and health insurance schemes.

General Information.—In most countries of Asia, co-operatives fulfil essential services in the fields of supply, production and internal marketing of consumer goods, agricultural inputs and produce. For this purpose, the co-operative movements have established purchase and marketing organisations of various kinds up to the national level. However, only a few co-operative organisations have succeeded in establishing service-oriented export/import trading organisations which would allow these co-operative organisations to plough back possible trading profits accrued from international trade to their producer/consumer members.

ILO is already assisting the co-operative organisations of the Asian Region in the establishment and development of trade relations between various co-operative organisations at the international level. An adviser on international co-operative trade, who will work together with the present project team, will be appointed.

During the first phase of the project the following activities are among those which have been conducted: Survey of potential export products from co-operatives in selected Asian countries; a regional workshop; national workshops in Sri Lanka, India, Philippines, Bangladesh, Malaysia, Thailand and Indonesia: fact finding missions; a fellowship programme to Western Europe; and, trade contacts. Trade agreements between co-operatives have been made as a direct result of the project.

Description of Duties.—The Expert on International Co-operative Trade will render short term advice and assistance to co-operatives of the region which have been identified by the project team with a view to further strengthening their trade capacity and trade links.

Under the supervision of the Team Leader, the adviser will render short term advice and assistance to co-operative organisations in the region, which have been identified by the project team with a view to establishing international trade relations to improve marketing operations and management capacity, introduce suitable and modern marketing techniques and product standards, and thus strengthen their competitiveness and training capacity. The adviser will also be required to participate in national workshops and other meetings on international co-operative trade.

Specific duties.—In particular, the adviser is expected to undertake the following duties:

provide advice to co-operative organisations on organisational and structural questions, on staffing and training requirements, and on marketing requirements as well as export promotion measures;

advise on financial aspects and on procedures to be followed;

provide advice on the introduction of reasonable and competitive product quality standards, suitable types of commodities and pricing policy;

advise on the adaptation of marketing techniques to the requirements of international trade, and

make suggestions for further specialised assistance to co-operative trading organisations in the field of marketing and management aspects of trade operations.

Qualifications required.—The adviser should have sound practical experience in management and marketing aspects of import and export organisations. The adviser must have a very good knowledge of marketing requirements, export techniques, trade promotion measures as well as questions relative to the management of export and import operations. The adviser should have educational qualifications in either economics, business administration and commerce or related fields and should have gained experience partly in developing countries. A ceoperative background is desirable.

Language.—A full command of English.

Government Notice No. 308

INTERNATIONAL LABOUR OFFICE

TECHNICAL CO-OPERATION PROGRAMME

ANNOUNCEMENT OF VACANCIES

The following vacancies are published for general information. Applications from both men and women are welcome.

- 1. Title of Post.—Consultant in Labour Statistics. Location.—Tripoli, Libya. Code No.—LIB/80. Duration.—4 months.
- 2. Title of Post.-Vocational Training Expert in Job Analysis/On-the-Job Training. Location.—Dacca, Bangladesh. Code No. BGD/79/01A/IDA Post 4. Duration.—12 months.
 Remarks.—Possible extension.
- 3. Title of Post.—Consultant in Labour Statistics. Location.—Abu Dhabi United Arab Emirates. Code No.—RBTC/ETAR/mo. Duration .- 1 month.
- 4. Title of Post.—Expert in General Social Security. Location.—Addis Ababa, Ethiopia. Code No.—ETH/75/028.

 Duration.—12 months.

5. Title of Post.—Consultant in Secretarial Training.

Location.—Amman, Jordan. Code No.—JOR/79/008 Post 01.

Duration.-10 months, 4 months follow-up.

Remarks.—Commences June 1981.

6. Title of Post.-Expert in Wood Products-Craft Development.

Location.—Bonaire, Netherlands Antiles. Code No.—NAN/72/002 Post 14. Duration.—12 months.

Remarks.—Possible extension.

7. Title of Post.—Expert in Manpower and Employment Services.

Location.-Bangok, Thailand.

Code No.—THA/78/006.
Duration.—3 months.
Remarks.—Travelling.

8. Title of Post .- Social Security Expert in Organisation Methods/Computerisation.

Location.—Damascus. Syria. Code No.—SYR/79/002 Post 06.

Duration .- 6 months.

9. Title of Post.—Labour and Population Expert

Economy and Demography.

Location.—Cairo, Egypt.

Code No.—EGY/78/P02

Duratiion.—12 months,

Remarks.—Possible extension.

Title of Post.—Expert on Short-term Employment Policies and Employment Planning.

Location.—Santiago de Chile, Regional PREALC.

Code No.—RLA 79 006 Post 05.

Duration.—12 months.

Remarks.—Possible extension; Travelling.

11. Title of Post.—Expert in Labour-intensive Works Planning and Organisation.

Location.—Kampala, Uganda.

Code No.—UGA/80/002 Post 01.

Duration .- 12 months.

Remarks .. - Possible extension; Traveling.

12. Title of post.—Expert in Agricultural Economics. Location.—Addis Ababa, Regional Africa. Code.—ILO/FIN/78/RAF/2 Post 01.

Duration.—12 months.

Remarks.—Possible extension.

13. Title of post.—Expert in Labour Relations. Location. Bangkok, Thailand.

Pasrec.—2967.

Duration.—6 months.

Remarks.—Travelling within the cities.

14. Title of Post.-Expert in Work Study/ Organisation and Management for the construction Sector.

Location.—Serowe, Botswana.

Pasrec No.—2900. Duration.—12 months.

Remarks .- Possible extension.

15. Title of post.-Expert in Economics and Demography.

Location.—Juba, Sudan.

Pasrec.—2569.

Duration.—12 months.
Remarks.—Possible extension.

16. Title of post.—Expert in Hotel Accounts and Administration.

Location.—Amman, Jordan.
Code.—JOR/79/005 Post 08.
Duration.—12 months.
Remarks. Possible extension.

17. Title of post.-Chief Technical Adviser and Vocational Training Adviser.

Location.-Maputo, Mozambique.

Code.—MOZ/80/024 Post 01.

4-15

Duration.—12 months Remarks.—Possible extension; commences October 1981.

18. Title of post.—Expert in Curricula Development and Instructor Training.

Location. - Maputo, Mozambique.

Code.-MOZ/80/024 Post 02.

Duration .- 12 months.

Remarks.—Possible extension; commences October 1981.

19. Title of post.—Expert in Construction and Supervisory Training.

Location.-Maputo, Mozambique.

Code.-MOZ/80/024 Post 03.

Duration .- 12 months.

Remarks.—Possible extension; commences October 1981.

20. Title of post.—Expert in Operation and Maintenance of Construction Plant and Equipment Location.—Maputo, Mozambique.

Code MOZ/80/024 Post 04.

Duration.—12 months.

Remarks.—Possible extension; commences October 1981.

21. Title of Post.—Consultant in Specification of Equipment and Workshop Layout Design.

Location.—Maput o, Mozambique.

Code.-MOZ/80/024 Post 05.

Duration.—12 months.

Remarks.—Possible extension; commences October 1981.

22. Title of post.—Expert in Management Training for Automotive and Heavy Equipment Maintenance.

Location.-Kingston, St. Vincent.

Code. STV/80/002 Post 11.08.

Duration.-12 months Possible extension.

Remarks:—Intensive Travelling within the Carribeans.

23. Title of post.—Expert in Labour Administration staff Training.

Location.-Bangkok, Thailand.

Code.—THA/78/006.

Duration .- 4 months.

24. Title of post.—Expert in Financial Management Statistics and Merchandising for Co-operatives.

Location .- Jakarta, Indonesia.

Code.—INS/78/068 Post 03.

·Duration.—12 months.

Remarks .- Possible extension.

More details about these vacancies, e.g. remuneration, allowances payable, duties of appointees, qualifications required, etc. can be obtained from 5th Floor, International Division, Federal Ministry of Employment, Labour and Productivity, 6-Storey Building, Broad Street, Lagos.

All applications should however be routed to the Director-General of the International Labour Organisation through the Director, International Labour Organisation Regional Office in Nigeria, 69 Norman Williams Street, Ikoyi, Lagos. All applications should state the full details of the curriculum vitae of the applicant.

O. A. UKUEKPO, for Permanent Secretary